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OWER 
A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0870 fy@53’’7- ,L1- 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

RE: FERC Form 1 for the year ending December 31, 1998 

Enclosed are an original and fifteen copies of Gulf Power Company’s Request For 
Confidential Classification. 

Sincere I y , 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer 

Iw 

Enclosures 

cc: Beggs and Lane 
J. A. Stone, Esquire 



BEFORE THE FLORTDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Gulf Power Company 

December 3 1, 1998 Date: April 30 1999 
FERC Form 1 for the year ending Docket No.: ff26 3qy 

REOUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

GULF POWER COMPANY [“Gulf Power”, “Gulf”, or the “Company’’], by and through 

its undersigned attorney and pursuant to Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, hereby 

files a request that the Florida Public Service Commission enter an order protecting from public 

disclosure Gulf Power Company’s FERC Form 1 , for the year ending December 3 1, 1998, 

submitted to the Florida Public Service Commission pursuant to Rule 25-6.135 Florida 

Administrative Code. As grounds for this request, Gulf Power Company states: 

Notices and communications with respect to this petition and docket should be addressed to: 

Jeffrey A. Stone 
Russell A. Badders 
Beggs & Lane 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32576-2950 

1. Gulf is required by Rule 25-6.135 Florida Administrative Code to submit to the 

Florida Public Service Commission Gulf Power Company’s FERC Form 1 (“FERC Form 1”) for 

the year ending December3 1, 1998, 

2. Gulf Power asserts that certain information contained in FERC Form 1 is entitled to 

confidential classification pursuant to §366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes, as information, the public 

disclosure of which would cause irreparable harm to the competitive interests of Gulf Power. 



This proprietary and commercially sensitive information is not otherwise publicly available. 

3. The public disclosure of the information filed subject to this request would cause 

irreparable harm to Gulf Power Company. Wholesale and retail electricity markets in the United 

States are becoming increasingly competitive. This increased competition is now causing certain 

information that has traditionally been filed publically on the FERC Form 1 to now be regarded 

as commercially sensitive and proprietary by the Company. That information is detailed data on 

Gulfs costs and operations. This information gives competitors a target to just match Gulfs 

marginal costs and operations rather than having to offer their best price possible for their own 

services. This does not foster a truly competitive marketplace with all participants seeking their 

most efficient operation and lowest costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale market 

are not required to make public the same commercially sensitive and proprietary information that 

Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs competitors, therefore, have access to details about Gulfs  

costs and operations that create asymmetry in the electricity market and harm competition in 

general and Gulfs ability to compete specifically. Thus, the Company requests that this 

information be granted confidential classification pursuant to Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida 

Statutes. 

4. Submitted as Exhibit "A" is a copy of FERC Form 1, on which is highlighted the 

information for which confidential classification is requested. Exhibit "A" should be treated as 

confidential pending a ruling on this request. Attached as Exhibit "B" are two (2) edited copies 

of FERC Form 1, which may be made available for public review and inspection. Attached as 

Exhibit "C" to this request is a line-by-line/field-by-field justification for the request for 

confidential classification. 
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5. The material for which confidential classification is requested is intended to be, and is 

treated as, confidential by Gulf Power Company and has not been otherwise publicly disclosed. 

This information is the subject of a Request for Confidential Classification before the Federal 

Energy Commission. 

WHEREFORE, Gulf Power Company respectfully requests that the Commission enter an 

order protecting the information highlighted on Exhibit "A" from public disclosure as proprietary 

confidential business information. 
- A  

Respectfully submitted this day of April 1999, 

I d,#&/- 
JEFFREY A. STONE 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
Beggs & Lane 
P. 0. Box 12950 
(700 Blount Building) 
Pensacola, FL 32576-2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Gulf Power Company 
FERC Form 1 for the year ending 
December 3 1, 1998 

Docket No.: 
Date: April 30 1999 

EXHIBIT "A" 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

The information provided herein should be maintained as 
proprietary confidential business information pursuant to Section 
366.093 and Rule 25-22.006, F.A.C. 

EXHIBIT "A" 

Provided to the Division of Records and Reporting 
under separate cover as confidential information 
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EXHIBIT "B" 



Arlan E. Scarbrough 
Vice kec iden t  %nsacoIa Florida 2520-0100 

@ne Erergy Place 

Finance Tel 850 444 6385 

April 30,1999 
- -  

POWER 
A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

Honorable David P. Boergers 
Secretary 
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 
888 First Street, N.E. Room 1A 
Washington, DC 20426 

Re: Request Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. Q 552 (1999) and 18 C.F.R. Q 388.112 
(1 999) for Confidential Treatment of Certain Commercial and 
Financial Information Contained in Gulf Power Company’s 1999 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. 

Dear Secretary Boergers: 

Enclosed for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC” or 
“Commission”) are fifteen (1 5) copies of Gulf Power Company’s (“GPC” or “Company”) 
FERC Form 1 for the year ending December 31, 1998. Pursuant to the Freedom of 
Information Act (“FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. Q 552(b)(4) (1999) and 18 C.F.R. Q 388.107 (1999), the 
Company hereby requests that certain commercial and financial information contained in its 
Form 1 filing be treated as “privileged” and “confidential” to the fullest extent permitted by 
law and the rules and regulations of the Commission. In accordance with 18 C.F.R. Q 
388.1 12 (1999), the original Form 1 has been boldly marked with the following indication: 
“Contains Privileged Information - Do Not Release” and it identifies within the document 
the information for which confidential treatment is sought. The remaining fourteen (1 4) 
copies contain an indication that the confidential information has been removed for 
privileged treatment. 

Specifically, the Company requests confidential treatment for the privileged 
commercial and financial information contained in the following pages of the Form 1, all of 
which have been marked “PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL”: 

Pages 204 - 207 Electric Plant in Service 
Page 214 Electric Plant Held for Future Use 
Page 216 Construction Work in Progress-Electric 
Page 219 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric 

Utility Plant 
Pages 228 - 229 Allowances 



Honorable David P. Boergers 
Page 2 
April 30, 1999 

Pages 300 - 301 
Page 304 
Pages 310-311 
Pages320-323 
Pages 326 - 327 
Pages 328 - 330 
Pages 336 - 337 
Page 401 
Page 402 
Page 430 
Page 43 1 

Sales for Resale - Revenues and MWH 
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 
Sales for Resale 
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
Purchased Power 
Transmission of Electricity for Others 
Depreciation and Authorization of Electric Plant 
Electric Energy Account and Monthly Peaks and Output 
Electric Plant Statistical Data 
Environmental Protection Facilities 
Environmental Protection Expenses 

BACKGROUND 

GPC is required to file FERC Form 1 in accordance with Section 304 of the Federal 
Power Act.’ The data in Form 1 includes, among other things, detailed information regarding 
GPC’s generation costs as well as its power purchases and sales for resale. Without 
confidential treatment as requested herein, GPC’s most competitively sensitive commercial 
and financial information will be made readily available to all of its competitors for no 
reason other than GPC’s compliance with this Commission’s Form 1 filing requirements. 
Other participants in the marketplace are not similarly required to file such sensitive 
commercial information with this Commission or with any other agency. 

Since the issuance of the Commission’s Order 888 and its progeny, wholesale and 
retail electricity markets across the United States are becoming increasingly competitive. In 
light of these significant market changes, certain commercial and financial information 
traditionally required to be filed in the Form 1 is now causing commercial harm to GPC and 
other companies who must currently provide such information on a non-confidential basis. 
GPC faces increasingly vigorous competition in the generation of electricity and sale of that 
electricity at wholesale. Yet, the Commission does not require GPC’s competitors who 
provide the same services to collect and report the same sensitive commercial and financial 
information which GPC is required to report. Nor does the Commission give GPC or the 
general public access to information about the internal operations of GPC’s competitors, 
suppliers, and others with whom GPC must do business. GPC’s competitors, therefore, have 
access to details about GPC’s costs and operations that create asymmetry and inefficiency in 
the electricity market and harm competition. 

* 16 U.S.C. 0 824c (1999). 
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ARGUMENT 

Certain commercially and financially sensitive information simply should not be 
publicly disclosed, because access to that information by competitors allows the competitors 
to game the system, seeking just to match a competitor’s marginal costs and operations rather 
than trying to offer the best price possible for their own services. A truly competitive 
marketplace should spur all participants to press for the most efficient operations and lowest 
costs possible, uncertain what others may be able to accomplish, rather than merely matching 
or gaming another’s known internal practices and costs. 

In response to similar requests for confidentiality of Form 1 information from other 
reporting utilities, the Commission has declared that “[tlhe information [provided in Form 11 
is necessary for the Commission to carry out its jurisdictional responsibilities and is used 
among other things, to evaluate the reasonableness of rates subject to the Commission’s 
jurisdiction and the operation of power markets.’yZ While GPC recognizes the Commission’s 
need for such information, the Company submits that protecting certain confidential portions 
of the Form 1 materials from public disclosure, as provided for in the FOIA and the 
Commission’s regulations, will not, in any way, undermine or jeopardize the Commission’s 
ability to carry out its jurisdictional responsibilities. The Commission has both the authority 
and the responsibility to manage sensitive commercial and financial information as 
confidential under the FOIA and the Commission’s related confidentiality regulations at 18 
C.F.R. 5 5 388.107, 388.112. The Commission’s regulations expressly provide for the 
protection of privileged and confidential commercial and financial information such as that 
for which confidential treatment is requested in the instance: 

The following records are exempt from disclosure. 

(d) Trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and 
privileged and ~onfidential.~ 

The portions of Form 1 for which GPC seeks confidential treatment are comprised of 
highly sensitive commercial and financial information4 and clearly fall within disclosure 

Consolidated Edison Co. of New York, Inc. and Central Hudson Gas & Electric. Corp., 72 2 

FERC 7 61,184 (1995). 

318 C.F.R. 0 388.107 (1999) (emphasis added). See 5 U.S.C. 0 552(b)(4) (1999), which 
includes identical language. 

Central Maine Power Co., 72 FERC fi 6 1 , 1 18, at 6 1 , 1 SO( 1995) (“Commercial or financial 
information has been held to include such items as profit and loss data, overhead and operating costs, 
and information on financial condition.”) (citing Landfair v. United States Dep’t of the Army, 645 F. 
Supp. 325,327 (D.D.C. 1978)). 

4 
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exemptions of both the FOIA and the Commission’s regulations.’ As this Commission has 
recognized: 

“[C]ommercial or financial matter is “confidential” for the purposes of the exemption 
if disclosure of the information is likely to have either of the following effects: (1) to 
impair the Government’s ability to obtain necessary information in the future; or (2) 
to cause substantial harm to the competitive position of the person fiom whom the 
information was obtained .”b 

The information for which confidential treatment is sought falls into two (2) basic 
categories and the release of such information will cause substantial harm to the competitive 
position of GPC.’ The first category can best be described broadly as GPC’s “cost” 
information.* The pages falling into this “cost” category contain highly detailed, internal, 
commercially sensitive information about GPC’s operations and costs--information which 
GPC would not voluntarily share with competitors, suppliers and key customers. The 
information in this “cost” category includes data on GPC’s capital expenditures, but it also 
includes information on the Company’s variable costs, which to a large extent, drive power 
sales and purchases in a competitive marketplace. Thus information about GPC’s operating 
options, costs and practices is extremely sensitive. 

The second category can best be described as GPC’s “sales/price” information.’ The 
pages relating to “sales/price” require GPC to provide information on its sales, purchases and 
transmission of electricity, as well as information about specific customers and transactions. 
This information provides GPC’s competitors with an “open book” on many of the 
Company’s sources of business and revenues. Moreover, some of the information contained 
in these sections can be commercially sensitive not only for GPC but also for its customers. 
GPC’s competitors and suppliers have an inappropriate advantage if they are able to structure 
and price their services on the basis of GPC’s or some other similarly situated company’s 
transactions, costs, and operations rather than on the basis of their own costs and abilities. 

See supra note 3 and accompanying text. 5 

Central Maine Power Company, 72 FERC 7 61,118, at 61,679 (1995) (emphasis added) 6 

(quoting National Parks & Conservation Ass’n v. Morton, 498 F.2d 765,770 (D.C. Cir. 1974)). 

See e.g., Mobile Bay Pipeline Projects, 49 FERC 7 6 1,006, at 6 1,022 (1 989). 7 

‘Form 1 pages 204-207’214, 216, 219, 228-229, 320-323, 326-327, 336-337, 401, 402, 430, 
and 43 1 all contain information relative to GPC’s “costs”. 

Form 1 pages 300-301,304, 3 10-3 11, and 328-330 all contain information relative to GPC’s 9 

“sales/price.” 



Honorable David P. Boergers 
Page 5 
April 30, 1999 

CONCLUSION 

As electricity markets become increasingly competitive, so to does the sensitivity of 
the commercial and financial information, which GPC is required to provide in FERC Form 
1. Based upon both the FOIA and this Commissions rules and regulations, such information 
is entitled to confidential treatment. Thereafter, in the event a request for the privileged 
information is made under the FOIA, the Commission’s regulations provide adequate 
procedures for determining whether and to what extent such disclosure should be made, 
including opportunities for comment by the requestor and the party seeking to maintain the 
confidentiality of the information. Therefore, GPC hereby respectfully requests that the 
pages identified herein and marked as “PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL” be treated 
and maintained by the Commission as confidential to the fullest extent permitted by law and 
by the rules and regulations of the Commission. 

If you have any questions regarding this request for confidential treatment, please 
contact Mr. Ronnie R. Labrato, Controller, Gulf Power Company. Mr. Labrato’s business 
address is One Energy Place, Pensacola, Florida 32520-01 03; telephone (850) 444-6384; 
facsimile (850) 444-6026. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Vicepresident - Finance 



THIS FILING IS (CHECK ONE FOR EACH ITEM) 

Item 1: a An Initial (Original) OR 0 Resubmission No. -- 
Submission 

Item 2: An Original Signed Form OR 0 Conformed Copy 

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) 

Gulf Power Company 

I I 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1998 

Form Approved 

(Expires 11/30/2001) 
OMB NO. 1902-0021 

FERC Form No. 1: 
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC 

UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS 

CONTAINS PRIVILEGED INFORMATION - DO NOT RELEASE 

This report is mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4(a), 304 and 309, 
and 18 CFR 141.1. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and other 
sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not 
consider this report to be of a confidential nature. 



SIGNATURE PAGE 

I ce- that I am the responsible accounting officer of 
Gulf  Power Company 7 

that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge, 
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true 
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above- 
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the 
period from January 1,199s to December 3 1 , 1 9 9 ~  inclusive. 

I also ce- that all m a t e d  transfer prices and aftilated cost allocations 
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the 
appropriate foms included in this report 

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides: 

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing 
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the 
performance of his official duty shall be @ty of 
a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as 
provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s .  775.084. 

4 / 3 0 / 9 9  

Date ' Signature 

Ronnie R. Labra to  C o n t r o l l e r  
Name Title 

I 
I 



.ARTHUR 0 
ANDERSEN 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

To Gulf Power Company: 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets--regulatory basis of GULF POWER 
COMPANY (a Maine corporation) as of December 31,1998 and 1997 and the related statements 
of income--regulatory basis for the years then ended and the statements of retained 
earnings--regulatory basis and cash flows--replatmy basis for the year ended 
December 31,1998, included on pages 110 through 123.10 of the accompanying Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission Form 1. These financial statewnts are the responsibility of the 
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As discussed in Note 4 on page 123, these financial statements were prepared in accordance 
with the accounting requirements prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as 
set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, 
which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting 
principles. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Gulf Power Company as of December 31,1998 and 1997 and the results 
of its operations for the years then ended and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 
1998 in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published 
accounting releases. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and 
management of Gulf Power Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission and should not be used for any other purpose. 

Atlanta, Georgia 
March 22,1999 
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Gulf Power Company 

This Keport is: 
(1) B A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Date of KepOrt 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
c v1999 - 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 

c Operating Revenues," Page 

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 
if all billings are made monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 

35 
36 
37 
3a 

41 I U IAL Billed 
42 Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 

Page 304.1 



I V ~ I I I G  VI  ncspuiiurllr 

Gulf Power Corn 

customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-31 1. 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 

enue billed pursuant thereto. 

I I I I I 
241 Industrial Sales 
251 Large (Industrial) I I 

I I I 

c I I 

42 I 
43 7 7 -  

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304 



1 G U I ~  Power Company 

iear or Kepon 
Dee. 31, - 

unt 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and 
Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. 
(See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.) 
5. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases. 
6. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts. 
7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote. 

I I I I 

Line 12, column (b) indudes $ -3,002.738 of unbilled revenues. 

Line 12, column (d) includes -27,289 MWH relating to unbilled revenues 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 307 



, - -  - IIIIJ nepuiL I * .  udLe VI nepuiL 
. (1) ( 3 A n  Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 

(2) n A  Resubmission P 1011 999 
GUH Power Company 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 300 - 301 Footnote 

rear OT Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 

Page Item (row) 
Number Number 

(a) (b) 

Column 
Number 

(C) 
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Gulf Power Company I 
I nis Kepon IS: 
(1) D A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission 1130/1999 

Date of Keport Year of Ueport 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 

I 
t L t L  kKA I ING K t V t  + i i m  

I 1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. 
2. Report number of customers, cOlUmnS (9 and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that 
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The 
-average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month. 
3. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns (c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any 
inconsistencies in a footnote. 

Line Tile of Account OPtRATlNG RtVtNUtS 
No. Amount for Year ’ 

Amount for Previous Year 

I I I 

8 1 (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways I I t 
I 

9 (448) Interdepartmental Sales 

10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 

11 (447) Sales for Resale 

12 I TOTAL Sales of Electricity I 
I 

131 (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 

14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 

15 Other Operating Revenues 

16 (450) Forfeited Discounts 
17 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 

18 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power I 
. I  

19 (454) Rent from Electric Property 

20 1455) lnterdeoartmental Rents 

23 
24 

25 

26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 

27 TOTAL Electnc Operating Revenues 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 300 



Gulf Power Company 

2. For regulatory Liabilities being amortized show period of amortization in column (a). 
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is Less) may be grouped 
by classes. 

41 

40 

TOTAL 21,192,246 17,874,755 59,427,633 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 278 



I Gulf Power Company 
I B o o -  , ."F"'. I". 

(1) a A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
Date of Report I (2) [1 A Resubmission I "130/1999 

Year of Report 
Dec.31. 1998 - 

i s )  
I 77 ncludinc! Dower ex anaesl - .  = - - I  

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contrad designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. 
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered 
demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in rendered 
to the respondent. Report in column (h), and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for 
settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter 
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. Monthly 
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (9 
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (9) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
8. The data in column (9) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (9) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line I O .  The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

Megawatt Hours 

(9) 

Purchased of Settlement ($1 NO. Megawatt Hours Megawatt Hours Uemand charges tnergy Lharges 

(hb (i) \? R \v (m) 
Delivered Received 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 327 

P U P  Total (j+k+l) Line 



I GN Power Company 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the suppliets service to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service 
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediateterm" means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU - for intermediateterm service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediateterm" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, 
etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Year ot Keport 
Dec.31. 1998 - 

.... " , .- .y-..  .-. 
(1) a A n  Original 

uate ot neport 1 (Mo. Da, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission 74130/1 999 

Actual Demand (MW) Line Name of Company or Public Authority Average Statistical FERC Rate 
Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Avera e &vera e No. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MN) Monthly NC; Deman Monthly CP'Demand 

I Total 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 326 



I nls nepon 1s: 
(1) U A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Page 
Number 

(a) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04'- '1999 

Item (row) Column 
Number Number 

(b) (e) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 323 Footnote 



I l l lD nopull 15. Date of Report Year of Keport 
(1) n A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Dec. 31, 1998 

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

1. The data on number of employees should be reported 
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any 
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31. 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period 
includes any special construction personnel, include such 
employes on line 3, and show the number of such special 

construction employees in a footnote. 
3. The number of employees assignable to the electric 

department from joint functions of combination utilities may 
be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi- 
valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees 
attributed to the electric department from joint functions. 

A Resubmission 

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 

2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 

3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 

4. Total Employees 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 323 



I nls Kepon Is: 
(1) B A A "  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission Od' "1999 

Date of Report 

I 

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported fiqures. exDlain in footnote. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 

. .  - . .  
me Account moun or mount or 
No. unent ear Pkvious +ear 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 322 



Gulf Power Company 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 321 



I Gulf Power Company 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Date 01 Keport Year of Keport I a , , *  , \ s ; t J U I L  I*. 

Dec. 31, 1998 (1) D A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission r ' 30/1999 - 

(519) Coolants and Water 
(520) Steam Expenses 
(521) Steam from Other Sources 
(Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr. 
(523) Electric Expenses 
(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power ExDenses 

I U 
titt; IKTC-O~~KAI I ~ I N  I t u  

I 
L 'ENStS 

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote. 

Line Account Amount or 
No. Previous fear 

fb) 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

f 1 1 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES 

I I 

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) 
Maintenance 
(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineenng 
(529) Maintenance of Stmciures 
(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 
(531) Maintenance of Electnc Plant 
(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) 

I I 

I 

f 2 I A. Steam Power Generation 

45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

4 (500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
5 (501) Fuel 
6 (5021 Steam Exbenses 

(536) Water for Power 
(537) Hydraulic Expenses 
(538) Electric Expenses 
(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 
(540)Renk 
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of tines 44 thru 49) 

. .  
8 (Less) (504) Steam TransferredCr. 
9 (505) Electric Expenses 
10 (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power ExDenses 

I I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 320 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

C I S  R l r t  Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) n A  Resubmission c4/30/ 3 

310.5 13 C 1 

Number Number Number 
(a) (b) (4 

310.4 14 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.5 2 a 
~ 

Gulf Power i s  an Operating Company of Southern Company. 

310.5 6 C 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

310.5 7 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.5 9 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.5 10 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.5 11 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

1 

1 

I 

/See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

1 
310.6 2 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.6 3 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

7 
1 

310.6 1 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 
I 

310.5 12 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 
1 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 310-311 Footnote .3  



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company I $is Re$? Is: 
An Original 

(2) n A  Resubmission 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/3r 79 

Page 
Number 

(a) 

Item (row) Column 
Number Number 

(b) (4 

~ ~~ 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.4 6 C 

1 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.4 7 C 1 

~ 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.3 2 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.3 4 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.3 9 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.3 12 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.4 1 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.4 2 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.4 3 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

.- I 

I 

I 

I 
310.4 5 C I  

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.4 8 C I 
See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.4 10 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.4 1 1  C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.4 72 C 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

310.4 13 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

1 

J 

1 

F E W  FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 310-311 Footnote  .2  



Name 01 Hespondent 
Gulf Power Company 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

310.1 12 C 1 

This Re 61s: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) $A" Original Dec. 31, 1998 (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) nA Resubmission - 04/3C r9 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.1 13 C 

Page 
Number 

(a) 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.1 14 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.2 1 C 1 

Item (row) Column 
Number Number 

(b) (4 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

310.2 2 C 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

310.2 9 C 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

310.2 10 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.2 12 C 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

310.2 13 C 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

310.2 3 C 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

310.2 4 C 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

310.2 6 C 

1 

~ ~~ ~~~ ~ 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

3 10.2 7 C 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

370.2 8 C 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 310-311 Footnote .1 



Name of Respondent $is RsAr I  IS: Date of Report Year of Report 
Gun Power Company Dm.31, 1998 n Original (Mo, p- Yr) 

- (2) n A  Resubmission 0413. a9 
FOOTNOTE DATA 

Page 1 ltem(row) I Column I 
Number Number Number 

(a) (b) (4 
310 1 C 

310 2 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c . 

310 6 c 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 
1 

1 310 7 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310 8 C i 

isee footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 column c 

310 I 7  C I 

1 
See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

310 14 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.7 1 C 1 

~~~ ~~~~ 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

31 0 9 c 

~~ 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

310.1 2 C I 
See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.1 3 C 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

310.1 4 C I 
See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310.1 5 C 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

~ ~~ ~ 

See footnote  Page 310 Line 1 Column c 

310 10 C I 

310. 1 6 C 

See footnote  Page 3 1 0  Line 1 Column c 

, 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) P a g e  310-311 Footnote 



1 . a l l l . z  UI I\sapulluanI 

GuH Power Company 
Date of Keport I nis nepon IS: 

(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(21 I 1 A  Resubmission 04 '1999 

Year of Report I 

Dec. 31, 1998 - 
U I .  

SALtS tUK K m  (A 
I I 

W u n t  441) (c; OntinueL, 
OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
'Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identitied in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the suppliefs system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (9 must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (9) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
3. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
>ut-of-period adjustments, in column 0). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 0). Report in column (k) 
he total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
3. The data in column (9) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RCYNon-RQ grouping (see'instruction 4), and then totaled on 
he Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
101, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
101 ,iine 24. 
IO. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

I 

Line 
(h+i+j) No. 

REVENUE 
Total ($) Megawatt ~ o u n  

Sold Demand Charges tnergy Charges utner Lnarges 

I 1 5  

I 
I I I I I 1 11 

1 I 1 9  

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311.6 



. .-...- "I I . r * ) r " l l " F I I L  

Gulf Power Company I 
I nis Heport IS: 
( 1 )  B A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr)  
(21 r l A  Resubmission ' 0/1999 

Date of KePOrt Year ot Keport 
Dee. 31, 1998 - 

U . ,  I 
SALtS F-YALt (Account 441) 

I 

1. Report all sales for resale (Le., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( Le., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote an) 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projected toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be intempted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identied as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediateterm" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Avera e Actual Demand (Mw) Line Name of Company or Public Authonty Statistid FERC Rate 

5 
6 
7 
8 

Subtotal RQ 

Subtotal non-RQ 

14 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.6 



,.sa,,*= "I ~\.=qJul~uellI 

Gutf Power Company I 
I nis KepOn IS: 
(1) a An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Date ot Keport 

(2) n A Resubmission 011 999 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 

I u ontlnlldj I 
S A L t m  K t M L t  (A ccount44/) (c; 

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-fin service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
'Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identrfy the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (0. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the suppliets system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (9 must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (9) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
outsf-period adjustments, in column 6). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 63. Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (9) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQMon-RQ grouping (see 'instruction 4), and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401 ,iine 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

tine Total ($) 
REVENUE Megawatt ~ o u n  

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311.5 



- 
l ~ d l l l ~  UI nesponoent 

Gulf Power Company I I nis KepOIt IS: 
(1) m A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A Resubmission w 1999 

Date of Keport Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 

U . .  I I 
S A L t m  KtSALt  (ACCOUnt 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( Le., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote an) 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projected toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF - for intermediateterm fin service. The Same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-tem" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediateterm service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term'' means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Avera e Actual Demand (MW) 
No. (Footnote Affiliations) Cla+fi- Schedule or Demand(MW) Monthly iilling )q vera e 
Line Name of Company or Public Authonty Statistical FERC Rate 

cation T a M  Number 

Subtotal RQ 0 0 0 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 340.5 



IWIIC ut noapuriaenr 

Gulf Power Company I I nis KepOfl IS: 
(1) m A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission r 7 m 9 9  

Date of Keport Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 

U , ,  I 
SALtY t - O m S A L t  (A 

I 
ccounta/ )  (c; ontinuL-, 

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "trueups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
'Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (9, For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the suppliefs system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (9 must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (9) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h). energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column 0). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 0). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (9) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see hstruction 4), and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401 ,iine 24. 
IO. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

Line 
Sold Demar (h+i+j) No. 

REVENUE 
Megawatt Hours Total (16) id Charges tnergy Charges utner Lharges 

I 
I 

I I 

I I I 1 I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 319.4 



iiaiiic VI nrsponaent 

Gulf Power Company 
I nls KepOrt IS: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) B A n  Original (Mo. Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 
(2) =A Resubmission -5011 999 - 

1 I I I I I I I 

3ALALtS W K  KkSALt  (Account 4 4 / )  

1. Report all sales for resale (Le., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( Le., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote an 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projected toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service mus 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplieh service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF - for intenediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability o 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediateterm service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediateterm" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Actual Demand (MW) Avera e Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 

Subtotal RQ 

Subtotal non-RQ 

Total 
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0 0 0 
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Gulf Power Company 
U . ,  

ts H X R E S A L t  (A ontinuea) ccoUf l t44 / )  (c; 
I I 

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-f in service regardless of the Length of the contract and Service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups'' for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6 .  For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (9 must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (9) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
3. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
>ut-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (jj. Report in column (k) 
he total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
3. The data in column (9) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see'instruction 4), and then totaled on 
he Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
101, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
u)1 ,iine 24. 
IO. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

Dec. 31, 1998 a '1999 - (1) a A n  Original (Mo Da,Yr) 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Line 
(h+i+j) No. 

REVENUE 
Demand Charges Energy Charges other Lnarges Total (8)  Megawatt Hours 

Sold ($1 
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I nls Keport IS: 
(1) B A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission ‘011999 , 

Date ot KepOrt , . a ~ ~ ~ ~  UI nesponaent 

Gulf Power Company 

Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 

I 

I U I I 
sALtS t U K  KtSALt  (Account 441)  

1. Report all sales for resale (Le.$ sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( Le., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote ani 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projected toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the suppliets service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. “Long-term” means five years or Longer and “firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF - for intermediateterm firm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. “Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that “intermediate-term’’ means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Line 
No. 

1 I I I 1 I Subtotal RQ I I 01 01 0 I 
I I 

Avera e Actual Demand (MW) Name of Company or PUblic ~uthorrty Statistical FERC Rate 

Subtotal non-RQ 
I I I I I 

I Total I I I 01 01 0 

01 01 0 
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Name ot Hespondent ~ 

Gulf Power Company 
I nis KepOn IS: 
(1) o A n  Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) n A Resubmission 04,' 1999 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 

L I u I 
SALtS HJK K t S A U  (A ccount44/) (L; ontinu-, 

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups'' for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Megawatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line 
Demand Charges tnergy Charges Uther Lharges (h+i+j) No. 

($1 
Sold 

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-90) Page 311.2 
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- 

I ivarrie or HesDondent I I nlS KeDOn IS: I D  ate ot KeDOr! I Year of Rennrt 

I U I 

SALtb P m t S A L t  (ACCtNnt 44/) 
I 

1. Report all sales for resale (Le., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electn'city ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credit 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on ti 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote : 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as foilov 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projected toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service ml 
be the same as, or second only to, the suppliets service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm sepice which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediateterm service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

I Gulf Power Company 

SUbtOtal nOn-RQ 

Total 

(1) a A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

0 0 

0 0 

Avera e Actual Demand (MW) 
Monthly &ling vera e 

Line 

No. (Footnote Affiliations) ation Tanff Number Demand(MW) 1 Name of Company or Public Authonty Statistical FERC Rate 
ClaFifi- Sc$edule or 

I I I Subtotal RQ I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.2 



Name ot Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 
I n a  KepOn IS: Date ot Keport Year of Keport 
(1) m A n  Original (Mn Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 (2) n A  Resubmission 0 11999 - 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 

I 
-(cbntlnuea,J 

U 
-t (Account 44/) 

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the abovdefined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "trueups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the averagt 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d). (e) and (9. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (6Qminute 
integration) in which the suppliets system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (9 must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (9) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column 0. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (9) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RWNon-RQ grouping (seeinstruction 4), and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401 ,iine 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 
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Gulf Power Company 

r .  ~ 

(Footnote Affiliations) 

I nis Kep0t-I IS: Uate of Keport Year ot Keport 
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Subtotal RQ 

Subtotal non-RQ 

l 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Total I 01 01 0 I 
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(2) r l  A Resubmission 

Date ot Keport Year ot Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 (Mo. Da, Yf) 
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OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) afler this Listing. Enter 
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand i r l  column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (0. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (0 must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (9) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column 0). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column c j ) .  Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (9) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RCUNon-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401 ,iine 24. 
IO. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

Line 
Other Lharges (h+i+j) No. 

REVENUE 
MegaWan ~ o u n  Total ($) Demand Charges tnergy Charges 
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Gulf Power Company 

I nis KepOtl IS: 
(1) m A n  Original 

Date of Keport Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 (MO, Da, Yr) 
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Actual Demand (MW) 
vera e 

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical 

No. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number emand C&manc 

FERC Rate 
ClaFifi- Schedule or 

for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalaked exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote an 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (bj, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projected toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service mus 
be the same as, or second only to, the suppliets service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for alifirm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability o 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediateterm" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

31 I I 
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Subtotal RQ 

Subtotal non-RQ 
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Gulf Power Company 
This Re rt Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) &in Original (Mo. n3, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission 04L 199 Dec.31, 1998 

I I I  I I 
FOOTNOTE DATA 

Page Item (row) Column 
Number Number Number 

(a) (b) (4 
304 41 C 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES (CONTINUED) 
ESTIMATED RFVENUES BILLED PURSUANT TO FUEL ADJUSTMENT TO AND INCLTJDFD IN CERTAIN RATE SCHEDULES AS TABULATED 
BnOW 

- 

RESIDENTIAL 
----------- 
RS 
RST 
OS-PART I1 

loS-I 

COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL SALES 
SMACL (Commercial) 
............................... 
GS 
GSD 
GST 
GSDT 
LP 
LFT 
OS - PART I1 
OS - PART I11 
OS - PART Tv 
RTP 
TOTAL 

LARGE (INDUSTRIAL ) 
--------__--__-___ 
GSD 
GSM' 
LP 
LFT 
PXT 
SBS-TRAN 
SBS-PE 
SBS 
os11 
RTP 
CISW CSA 
TOTAL 

PUBLIC STREET LIGHTING 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 304 Footnote 
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I Gulf Power Company 

=--, 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, indude an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (0. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. 
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered 
demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in render% 
to the respondent. Report in column (h), and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for 
settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter 
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly noncoincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. Monthly 
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (6Gminute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f 
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (9) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
8 .  The data in column (9) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (9) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 
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I Gulf Power Company 
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(2) n A Resubmission '130/1999 

a e of Report bAv Da, Yr) 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 

I I 

. 

L 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (Le., transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other pa* in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term fin service firm service 
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term'' means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, mpacrty, 
etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the abovdefined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

~ 

Average ActualDemand(MW- ~ ~ 

Monthly Billing ,+vera e 
Demand (W Monthlv NC; Demand Monthlv CP'Demanc 

~ ~~ 

Name of Company or Public Authonty statistical Rate 
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 



- ~ . . - -~ -"YT, I ,  Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

V3QI1999 Gulf Power Company 

PU-NLitS K t V t N U t  , Total (j+k+l) Line 
Megawatt Hours 

Purchased of Settlement ($1 NO. 'mer c;naQes Megawatt H O U ~ S  Megawan  ours 
Received Delivered 

(9) (h) (0 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 

I I I I I I I 

ru  

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. 
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered 
demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in rendered 
to the respondent. Report in column (h), and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for 
settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter 
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d). (e) and (9. Monthly 
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. MonthlyCP demand is the metered demand 
during the hour (6Gminute integration) in which the supplieh system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (9 
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (9) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column (i), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
8. The data in column (9) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (9) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401. 
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 327.2 



. , , a *  ,\.qdU" IS. 

(1) m A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
Uate of Report 

(2) A Resubmission -mo/1999 ~ Gulf Power Company 

Total 

Year of Heport 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 326.3 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (Le,, the 
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service 
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the c o n h a  
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF - for intermediateterm firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediateterm" means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU - for intermediateterm service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, 
etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Average Actual Demand (Mw) FERC Rate 
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "trueups" for setvice provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. 
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered 
demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in rendered 
to the respondent. Report in column (h), and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for 
settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, indude an appropriate 
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Year of Report 
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1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (Le., transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 

Average 
Monthly Billing 

cation Tanff Number Demand (W 
i e  Name of Company or Public Authonty FERC Rate 

Classifi- Schedule or 
0. (Footnote Afiiliations) 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (Le., the 
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 

Actual Demand (Mw) 

Monthly NCP*Deman Monthly Hvera CPgDemand e 
AVe 

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for 
sconomic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
snergy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service 
Nhich meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
jefined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

F - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
han five years. 
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
fear or less. 

.U - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
,ervice, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

LI - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service exped that "intermediate-term" means 
inger than one year but less than five years. 

X - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacrty, 
tc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

)S - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
on-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
f the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Total 
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "trueups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the suppliets system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f 
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (9) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthoun 
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column Cj), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges. including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
8.  The data in column (9) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (9) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 
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1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be intempted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service 
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF - for intermediateterm firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediateterm" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, 
etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (Mw) 
Class& Schedule or Monthly Billing . nveld e 

Demand (MW Monthly NC; Demand Monthly CPgDemanc 
nvera e 

No. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number 

Total I 
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. ~ -  .--... I 111s nepuii IS. Uate 01 Keport 
(Mo, Da, Vi) - v30/1999 Gulf Power Company 

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. 
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered 
demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in rendered 
to the respondent. Report in column (h). and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for 
settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
1. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
jesignation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations underwhich service, as 
dentitied in column (b), is provided. 
5.  For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter 
he monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. Monthly 
JCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly-CP demand is the metered demand 
luring the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) 
nust be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
i. Report in column (9) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawathours 
if power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
'. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
lut-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
l e  total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
mount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
rclude credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
greement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
. The data in tolumn (9) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (9) must be 
?ported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
l e  12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401. line 13. 

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 
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1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (Le., transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i,e., the 
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service 
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intemediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capauty, 
etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Average Actual Demand (MW) Statistical FERC Rate 
Classifi- ' 

No. (Footnote Affiliations) cation TanfY Number Demand (Mw) Monthly NC; Deman Monthly CPghmand 
Monthly Billing Schedule or wera e nvera e 

(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) (0 

I 31 I I I 

N/A N/A NIA 
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
monthly average billing demand in coiumn(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. 
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered 
demand during the hour (6C-minute integration) in which the suppliets system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in rendered 
to the respondent. Report in column (h), and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for 
settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter 
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. Monthly 
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. MonthlyCP demand is the metered demand 
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the suppliets system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (0 
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (9) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7 .  Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
8.  The data in column (9) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (9) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
line 12, The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 
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1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. 
authorities, qualifying facilities 
2. Use a separate line of data 
3. Report in column (a) the co 
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to. 
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote 
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c) 
4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
LF - for Long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term" means one year or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be intempted 
for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in 
a footnote the termination date of the contraci defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the 
contract. 
SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment 
For service is less than one year. 

nd ultimate customers. 
sion service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c). 
id for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or 

(Company of Public Authonty) 
(Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) 

(Company of Public Authonty) 

I 

TOTAL 

I 
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(Including transactions reffered to :s d e z n g  1 
OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
nonf in service regardless of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature 0 
the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract 
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided. 
6 .  Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service. In column (9, report the 
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column 
(9) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the 
contract. 
7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand 
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain. 

h O ) ( b b  
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, _. .. I G U H  Power Company 

Demand Charges 
(9 

Year of Heport 
Dec. 31, 1998 

I 111s nepon IS. 
(1) a A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
12) n1A Resubmission V30/1999 

Date of Heport 

tnergy Gharges (Other Charges) Total Kevenues ($) Line 
($1 ($1 (k+l+m) No. 

c 
8. Report in column (i) and 0) the total megawatthours received and delivered. 
9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand 
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (I), provide revenues from energy charges related to the 
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including 
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total 
charge shown on bills rendered to the entrty Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (1 101 1) in column 
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service 
rendered. 
10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the last Line. Enter “TOTAL“ in column (a) as the Last Line. The total amounts 
in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively. 
1 1. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data. 

I 
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1 Gulf Power Company 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) I (2) n A Resubmission I W3011999 

8 ,,,.I ,,Gt4"8, ,a. 
(1 )  a A n  Original 

Year of Report 
Dec.  31, 1998 - 

Page 
Number 

(a) 

329 1 f 

Item (row) Column 
Number Number 
0) (C) 

328 3 b 1 

328 3 C 
I J I 

I I I 

I 328 4 C 

I J I 

328 5 b 

328 5 C 1 

329 5 e 

328 6 b I 

Paae 328-330 Footnote FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 



I Gulf Power Company 
I nls KepOK IS: 
(1) ( 3 A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A Resubmission . ‘13011999 

Date of Report Year of Report 
Dec.31, 1998 - 

I 

Number Number Number 

~~ ~~ 

329 6 e 

328 7 b 1 

328 7 C 

329 8 e 1 

I I 

I I I 

329 e 
I I I 

I J I 

328 71 C I 

~ -~ ~ ~~ ~~ ~ 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 328-330 Footnote .1 



I Gulf Power Company 
Uate of Keport I 1115 nrpuit I S .  

(1) B A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) I (2) n A  Resubmission "V3Ol1999 

Year of Report 
Dec.31, 1998 - 

Page 
Number 

(a) 

328 12 C 

Item (row) Column 
Number Number 

(b) 6) 

329 12 e 

I 

v 
3 2 9  14 e 

I I I 

328 13 C 1 
1 1 1 

I 329 13 1 
I 

1 
I I I 

I I I 

I I I 

328 16 b I 
I 

I I I 

329 16 e 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 328-330 Footnote .2 



. -r _..--. .. 
Gulf Power Company (1) a A n  Original I (2) n A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1998 '3Ol1999 - (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Page 
Number 

(a) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 328-330 Footnote .3 

Item (row) Column 
Number Number 

(b) (c) 



Name ot Kesponaent 
Gulf Power Company 1 ' n(:yrnAsn:OriginaI 

(2) n A Resubmission 

year ot Kep0I-l uate ot KepOrt 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
'30/1999 Dec. 31, - 1998 

6 1  

71 I 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

Uescri tion Amount 
car (b) 

Industry Association Dues 180,60C 
Nuclear Power Research Expenses 

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses - 62,822 
Pub 8 Dist Info to Stkhldn ... expn servicing outstanding Securities 94,133 
0th Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if c $5,000 

8 
9 
10 

t I I 
I I 

Communication Expenses 

Southem Communications - Telecommunications Tower & 99,187 
Building Facilities 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) 

Joseph K. Tannehill - Fees/ Expenses 16,927 
- Stock Plan 2,000 

- Stock Plan 2,000 
Barbara Thames - Feed Expenses 16.016 

Directots Blanket Pension Plan Expenses 
Directots Miscellaneous Meeting Expenses 2.351 

Administrative & General Exps. for Joint Ownership: 

Page 335 

46 TOTAL 3,431,770 



. . " . 1 1 U  " 0  I .r.+wlluslll 

Gutf Power Company 
Date ot Keport Year of Report rhis Keport IS: 

(1) B A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 
(2) m A  Resubmission '3011 999 - 

I 
Ut t L t L  I K i &count 405,404,405) 

(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments) 

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: (a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization of bmited-Term E l e a  
Plant (Account 404); and (c) Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). 
2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis use( 
to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year. 
3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only 
changes to columns (c) through (9) from the complete report of the preceding year. 
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each -pi ant 
s6baccount, account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type 
of plant included in any subaccount used. 
In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and 
showing composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, 
state the method of averaging used. 
For columtls (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in 
column (a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (9 the type mortality 
curve selected -as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving 
plant. If composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (9) on this basis. 
4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state a 
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of. the provisions and the plant items to which related. 

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges 

tine I 1  ui n 1 

Plant (Acc 405) No. Functional Classification Limited Term Elec- 0-g Total tric Plant (Acc 404) 
(a) (c) (dl (e) 

1 Intangible Plant 

- 
11 TOTAL 

I I I I I 

6. Basis for Amortization Chames 

1. Book value of Property is being amortued over remaining months from issue on bonds purchased- 
Plant Daniel Cooling Lake. 

2. Five and seven year life amortization of Production Plant 

3. Five and seven year life amortization of General Plant Account 

Total 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 336 



- . . - _. . . 
Gulf Power Company I (1) B A n  Original I (2) n A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1998 

'/30/1999 - (Mo, Ua, Yr) 

I U I I 
'RECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC , ANT (Continued) 

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 

No. 

12 

I n e U W  
- .  
Lblimaed ' l Y  -Id e 

Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining 
Life TrR" (9) 

(In Thousands) Me (Percent) (Percent) 
(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) 

Steam Production: 
- 

22 SUBTOTAL 
- 23 

.*a 

46 
47 

413 
49 
50 

33 I SUBTOTAL 

I 

~ 

I I 
41 SUBTOTAL 
42 
43 
44 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 337 
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) 



- 
I Y d l i l e :  UI nesponaem 

Gulf Power Company (1) An Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Uate of Keport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 ‘3011 999 - 

Page 
Number 

(a) 

REQUIREMENT # 4  EXPENSES NOT ACCRUED IN RATES 

Expenses ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 
................................................................................ 

Item (row) Column 
Number Number 

(b) (C) 

Total 

(1) 
(2) Columns ( c )  through ( e )  based on Florida Public Service Commission approved depreciat ion r a t e s .  

Balances based on average 1998 beginning and ending depreciable  balarxes.  

*This amount i s  included i n  Section A, Column ( b ) ,  Line 2 .  

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 337 Footnote 



Name of Kespondent 
Gulf Power Company 

Th6 Keport IS: 
(1) B A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. 
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425): Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of 

amortization charges for the year, and the period of amortization. 
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions: Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, 

Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of 
the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by 
classes within the above accounts. 

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) - For each associated company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year, 
indicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and 
(e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year. 

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, lgg8 r c)/ iwg 

I I 
61 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

! 

Miscellaneous Income Deductions (Account 426) 
Account 426.1 - Donations 

Religious 71 5 
Scientific 5,622 
Charitable 14,472 
Health 8 Human Services 20,630 

Community 118.515 
I I 

141 Civic 

38 
39 

Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (A&. 431) 3,738.195 
Total - 431 3,738,195 

41 6,947,948 
Total  

~ 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 340 
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Thls Report IS: 
(1) D A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Uate of Keport 

0/1999 

Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 
Year ot Heport 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

txpenses I otai ueierrea 
Expense for in Account 
Current Year 

Description Assessed by 

Commission Begik%'i $/Year 
(Furnish name of regulatory commjss,ion or body the Regulatory of 

Utility (b)(+d)(c) docket or case number and a descnption of the case) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
(a) (b) (c) (e) 

1 J 
4 Docket No. 930885-EU 
5 Petition to Resolve a Territorial Dispute 

6 with Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. 47,340 47,340 
7 

8 Docket No. 980007 - Environmental Cost 34,550 34,550 
9 Recovery Clause 

10 
Docket No. 960789-El - Commercial 

Industrial Service Rider 

I 

5,511 531 1 

2: 

Docket No. 970001, 980001 - Fuel Cost 
Recovery Clause 

$25,000) I 
I I I I 

59,511 59,511 

Docketed Items (43 items, each less than 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 350 

142,2011 142,2011 

21 
22 

Undocketed Items (94 items, each less than 120,627 120,627 
$25,000) 

44 
45 

46 TOTAL 84,662 413,217 497,879 



Name ot Kespondent This Report Is: 
Date (Mo, Da, of Report Yr) 

Year of Report 

4. List in column (9, (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts. 
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped. 

Name ot Kespondent This Report Is: 
(1) An Original Date (Mo, Da, of Report Yr) 

Year of Report 

15 
16 
17 

(1) a An Original 
(2) n A Resubmission Gulf Power Company 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 351 

Dec. 31, 1998 
04: 999 

I 1 
~~ 

13 



Gulf Power Company 
i 

lUm AC; rlmltS 

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, D & 
D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(ldentify 
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D 8 D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to 
others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts). 
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below: 

Date of Keport Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 (1) m A n  Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 

(2) n A  Resubmission 011 999 

-ine 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

Classification Description 
(a) (b) 

A. Electric Research Development and (1) Generation 
Demonstration Activities - Internally b. Fossil Fuel Steam 

Clean Coal Technology 
Combustion & Fuel Effects (4358) 
Plant Daniel Related Expenses 
Plant Scherer Related Expenses 
Expenses of Employees Engaged in R & D projects 

33 
34 
35 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

14 

~~ 

(3) Transmission 
Power Delivery Research-Overhead Transmission (4270) 
Power Delivery Research-TransmissionlSubstation (4272) 
Power Delivery Research (4273) 

Power Delivery Research (4386) 

(5) Environment 
Air Quality Studies (4356) 
Flu Gas Treatment (4365) 
Particulate Control Studies (4390) 
Advanced Energy Systems (4455) 
Thermal 8 Fluid Sciences (4456) 

(6) Other 
Research Administration (4362) 
Advanced End-Use Technology (4387) 
R&EA Technical & Economic Assessments (4457) 
End-Use Research Project (4268) 
Dept. of Energy - Power Systems Development Facility Project 

8 Capstone Project 

B. Electric Research Development and (1) Electric Power Research Institute Research Commitment 
Demonstration Activities - Externally 

36 
37 
38 

Southeastern Regional Oxidation Network 

Public Research Center - University of Florida 
(4) Research Support to Others 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

I U 
m t t n u e a )  K t b A m ,  U t V t L U i - I k N  1 ,  AND bl  

I 

(2)  Research Support to Edison Electric Institute 

This Keport Is: ate of Report Year of Report 
(1) An Original ~ M O ,  Da, Y r) 
(2 )  n A Resubmission 04 '999 

Dec. 31, 1998 

(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups 
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) 
(5) Total Cost Incurred 

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $5,000 or more, 
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). 
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and 6 (4)) classify items by type of R, D & D 

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year, 
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (9 the amounts related to the account charged in column (e) 
5. Show in column (9) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research, 
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year. 
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D 8D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and (9 with such amounts identified by 

7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent, 

1 I I I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 353 



Gulf Power Company 
Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 

This Report Is: 
(1) D A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Date ot Keport 

(2) A Resubmission 0/1999 - 

-ine 
No. 

1 

Classification Description 
(a) (b) 

Southern Company Climate Challenge Forestry Plan 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

9 
10 
11 

~~~ 

TOTAL - Research, Development 8 
Demonstration Activities 

14 
15 
16 

29 1 
30 I I 

17) 
181 
19 
20 
21 

24 1 
25 I I 

37 
38 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 352.1 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

bate of Keport Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 (Mo, Da, Yr) 

04 1999 - 

I I I I I I - 4  

Costs Incurred Internally 
Curren Year 

cct 

96,945 

Costs Incurred Efiemally - AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized Line 
Current Year Account Amount Accumulation No. 

(d) (e) (f) (9) 
506 96,945 1 

1,941,146 

I I I I 

I 1 
I I 

1,941,146 5 
6 

I I 
I I I 

I 

I I I I I I 24 

I 11 

I 
I I I I z f  

I I I I I 

37 
3 8  

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 353.1 



Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 

T a m e  of Kespondent This Keport Is: Date of Keport 
(1) O A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission "011 999 Gulf Power Company 

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to 
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and 'Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns 
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation 
giving substantially correct results may be used. 

1 I 1 I I I 
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Date of Keport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
r '011999 

NaTTIe of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

Line I Classification I Direct Payroll I ,_.A!Scano!!?!,.. I T,+=I 

Year of Kep0I-t 
Dec. 31, 1998 

I No. I 

60 
61 
62 

fa) 

Other Utility Departments 
Operation and Maintenance 
TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61) 41,816,339 2,297.488 4,113,827 

I I " L c l l  I rayroii cnargw Tor 
Distribution I ClearinY2ccounts I fb) 

65 
66 
67 
68 

I . .  I 

51 1 Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42) 
52 I Storaae. LNG Terminalina and Processina notal of lines 31 thru I 

11,783,487- 647,413 12,430,900 Electnc Plant 
Gas Plant 
Other 
TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67) 11,783,487 647,413 12.430.900 

72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 

- 
Other 
TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) 44,474 2,443 46,917 
Other Accounts (Specify): 
Accrued Payroll 7,265,018 7,265,018 
Non-Utility Operating Expenses 1,304,993 1,304,993 

2,126,548 Other 1,569,462 557,086 

1 70 I Electric Plant I 46.9171 
I 71 1 Gas Plant I I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 355 



,. . ~ I Gulf Power Company I (2) =A Resubmission 
t L t C T m  tNtK( jY A m T  

I nis Report is: 
(1) m A n  Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, lg98 

Year of Report 

7011 999 - 
- 

Megawatt Houn - 
Item Megawatt Hours  I Line 1 Item 

Line 
No. 

,L \ No. 

I 
I I I 14lNet Exchanges (tine 12 minus line 13) 

line 17) 
I I 

19ITransmission By Others Losses I I - ~~ 

20 
and 19) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401a 



I ,,,a , \ r t J w r  m*. 

(1) a An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
Date of Keport 

(2) A Resubmission w “7/1999 Gulf Power Company 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 

Year of Report 
~ e c . 3 1 ,  1998 - 

Page 401b 

MU- PtAKS 

1. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically integrated, fumish the required information for each non-integrated system. 
2. Report in column (b) the system’s energy output for each month such that the total on Line 41 matches the total on Line 20. 
3. Report in column (c) a monthly breakdown of the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on Line 24. include in the monthly amounts any 
energy losses associated with the sales so that the total on Line 41 exceeds the amount on Line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or estimated) in 
making the Non-Requirements Sales for Resale. 
4. Report in column (d) the system’s monthly maximum megawatt Load (6C”nute integration) associated with the net energy for the system defined as 
the difference between columns (b) and (c) 
5. Report in columns (e) and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d). 

NAME OF SYSTEM: 



, - .  

GUM Power Company I 
Dateo eport I I I I ~  nepon: IS: 1 (1) D A  n Original I ( ~ 0 ,  D T Y r )  

(2) , q A  Resubmission 04' '1999 

Year ot Keport 

Dec.31, 1998 - 
I U I I 

5 AM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) 
1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants wdh installed capaaty (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in 
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nudear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated 
as a joint faaltty. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period. 
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a 
t h e n  basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quanw of fuel burned converted to Md. 7. Quantities d fuel bumed (Line 37) and average cost 
per unit of fuel bum& (Line 40) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. If more than one 
tiel is burned in a plant fumish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned. 

5. If any employees attend 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 402 
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I U I I 
STEAM4 .XRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Ptants)(Continued) 

9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load 
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 
547 and 549 on Line 24 "Electric Expenses," and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31, "Maintenance of Electric Plant.'' Indicate plants 
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear 
steam, hydro, intemal cambustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined 
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development: (b) types of cost units 
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data ccnceming plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for t h e  
report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant. 

10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos. 

12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by 

1 Gulf Power Company 
I I nis KeDoR IS: I D  ate ot Keport I Year ot Report 

n Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 1 Dec. 31, 1998 - I cd '1999 

I I I I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 403 



, I Ills rtepon 1s: 
(1) m A n  Original 
(2) O A  Resubmission Gulf Power Company 

Line Item Plant 
No. Name: 

(a) (b) 

Date of Keport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
od ‘1999 

Year of Keport 

Dec. 31, l998 - 

I 
10 I When Limited by Condenser Water 
11 IAverage Number of Emolovees I 

STEAM-E, JTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 
1. Report data for plant in Service only. 
this page gas-turbine and intemal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 
as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, speafying period. 
more than one plant, report on line 1 1  the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quanttty of fuel bumed converted to Md. 
per unit of fuel burned (Line 40) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (tine 41) as show on Line 19. 
fuel is bumed in a plant fumish only the composite heat rate for all fuels bumed. 

2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capactty (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in 
3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated 

6. If gas is used and purchased on a 
7. Quantities of fuel bumed (Line 37) and average cost 

8. If more than one 

5. I f  any employees attend 

I I 15 I Fniiinmant Pnctc 
I 
I 

I I I I I 
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Gulf Power Company 

(I,y Hefn Is: 
An Original 

(2) n A  Resubmission 

1 f l  

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
W? '99 

Year of Report 
D e c . 3 1 ,  1998 

402 7 e 

, 

402 7 f 

FOOTNOTE DATA 
Page Item (row) Column 

Number Number Number - (4 (b) ( c )  

402 1 e 

I 
402 41 d 

I 402 41 

I 402 41 f l  
I 1 

402 42 b 

1 402 42 d l  
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Gulf Power Company 
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This Re rt Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) f~n Original 
(2) nA Resubmission 0442 99 

(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec.31, 1998 

43 I 

Page 
Number 

(a) 

402 43 c I 

Item (row) Column 
Number Number 

(b) (c) 

J 

I 402 43 e 
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE 
FERC FORM NO. 1 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

I. Purpose 
This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). it is designed to collect financial and 

operational information from major electric utilities, Licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidential publlc 
use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by 
the Energy Information Administration. 

11. Who Must Submit 

Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act ( 1 8  CFR 1 0 1 ) ,  must 
submit this form. 
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that exceeds 
one of the following: 

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or  other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts 

(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales, 
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale, 
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or 
(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Losses) 

iII. What and Where to Submit 
(a) Submit this form on electronic media consisting of two (2) duplicate data diskettes and an original and six 

(6) conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to: 
Office of the Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE. 
Room 1A-21 
Washington, DC 20426 

Retain one copy of this report for your files 

Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required by 18 
C.F.R. 385.2011(c) ( 5 ) .  Paragraph (c)(5) of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 requires each respondent submitting data 
eJectronically to file a subscription stating that the paper copies contain the same information as contained on 
the electronic media, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic media, and that the 
contents as stated in the copies and on the electronic media are true to the-best knowledge and belief of the 
signer. 

(b) Submit, immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the Latest annual report to stockholders and any 
annual financial or  statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, or 
industry associations. 
Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report to stockholders 
is prepared.) Mail these reports to: 

(Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the appropriate box on 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE. 
Room 1A-21 Washington, DC 20426 

this 
1984 

c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for 
form, a Letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below Listed (schedules and) pages with 
the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief 
Accountant's published accounting releases), and 

certified or Licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18 CFR 
41.'10-41.12 for specific qualifications). 

(ii) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent Licensed public accountant 
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GENERAL INFORMATION (continued) 

111. What and Where to Submit (L cinued) 

(cl Continued 

Reference 
Schedules Pages 

.............................. - - - - - - - - - 
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 
Statement of Income 114-117 
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119 
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 

When accompanying this form, insert the Letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When 
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the office of the Secretary at the 
address indicated at I11 (a). 

Use the following form for the Letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in the 
Letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported. 

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year en 
on which we have reported separately under date of We have also reviewed schedules 

ed 

of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material 
respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform 
System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such tests of the 
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as 

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's 
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist. 

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to meet 
their requirements free of charge from: 

Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE. Room 2A-1 ED-12.2 
Washington, DC 20426 
(202) 208-2474 

IV. When to Submit 
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report. 

V .  Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden 
rhe public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per response, 
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data 
ieeded, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate 
JK any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Federal 
Cnergy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street ME., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Hitter, 
SD-12.3); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 
!0503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

I. Prepare this report in confo. .y with the Uniform System of Accounts - 8  CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret all 
accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A. 

11. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted (Enter cents for averages and 
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial 
statements where rounding is required). The amounts shown on all supporting page? must agree with the amounts 
entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting 
purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year, and use for 
statement of income accounts the current year's amounts. 

111 Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter 
the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact. 

IV. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not 
Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3 ,  and 4. 

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" included in 
the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). The date of the resubmission 
must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the previous filing. 

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must 
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by 
enclosing the numbers in parentheses. 

VII. For any resubmissions, two ( 2 )  new data diskettes and an original and six (6) conformed paper copies of the 
entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription statement indicated at instruction I11 
(a) must be filed. Resubmissions must be numbered sequentially both on the diskettes and on the cover page of the 
paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate that the filing is a 
resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction I11 (a). 

VIII. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except 
as specifically authorized. 

Ix. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon those 
shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different 
figures were used. 

____________L___________________________------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

Definitions 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or 
any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization. 

11. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality 
in whose behalf the report is made. 

FERC FORM NO. l  (REV.12-95) Page iii 



EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW 

Federal 1 ~r Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r) 

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit: 
. . .  ( 3 )  "Corporation" means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust, 
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of 
the foregoing. It shalt not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined; 

(4) "Person" means an individual or a corporation; 
( 5 )  "Licensee" means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, 

( 7 )  "Municipality" means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision 
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof; 

or agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry an the business of developing, transmitting, 
unitizing, or distributing power; ..." 

conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and struct'ures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said 
unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the priiary line or Lines 
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected 
primary transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part 
thereof, and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and 
occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; 

(11) "Project" means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water 

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered: 
(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of 

any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or 
foreign commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites; 
. . .  to the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act." 

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other 
periodic or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or 
appropriate to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission my prescribe the 
manner and form in which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all 
questions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall 
include, among other things, full information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and 
reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and 
other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and 
replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, 
delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision 
for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission 
otherwise specifies." 

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind 
such ordefs, rules and regulations as it may find necessary o r  appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. 
Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade tenns used in this Act; 
and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the 
Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be filed . . . "  

.................................................................................................................. 
General Penalties 

.................................................................................................................. 
"See. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission, 
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation of 
the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course of an 
investigation conducted under this Act ... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 to be 
fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing . . . "  
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01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 
~~ ~~ 

Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 

02 Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1998 

/ /  

05 Name of Contact Person 

Ronnie R. Labrato 

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

500 Bayfront Parkway, Pensacola, FL 32520 

06 Title of Contact Person 

Controller 

~~ 

I 0 8  Telephone of Contact Person,lnc/udingl 09 This Report Is 
Area Code 1 (850) 444-6384 

(1) An Original (2) 0 A Resubmission 

10 Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

04/30/1999 
I I 

ATTEST AT ION 

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report: that to the best of hidher knowledge, information, and belief, 
all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true.and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and 
affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to 
and including December 31 of the year of the report. 

01 Name 

Ronnie R. Labrato 

02 Title 

Controller 

~~ 

03 Signature 04 Date Signed 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

0413011 999 

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any 
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction. 

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1 



- ._ Name of Kespondent 
Gulf Power Company 

This Keport Is: 
(1) U A n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

1 
LIST m t U U L t S  ( t l  

U I I ectric Utility) 

Date of Keport 
(Mo, na,  Yr) 
04/: 199 

Line Title of Schedule 
No 

(a) 

emarks Reference 
Page No 

(b) 

I I 1 9 I Statement of Income for the Year I 114-117 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

I 10 I Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year I 118-1 19 I I 

General Information 101 

Control Over Respondent 102 

Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103 

Officers 104 

Directors 105 

Security Holders and Voting Powers 106-107 

108-1 09 

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 

Important Changes During the Year 

I 11 I Statement of Cash Flows I 120-121 I I 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 

200-201 Summary of Utility Plant &Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 

Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 none 

Electric Plant in Service 204-207 

Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 none 

Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214 

Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216 

Construction Overheads-Electric 217 

20 

21 

General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218 

219 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Capital Stock 250-251 

Cap Stk Sub, Cap Stk Liab for Con, Prem Cap Stk & lnst Recd Cap Stk 252 

Other Paid-in Capital 253 

Discount on Capital Stock 254 

Capital Stock Expense 254 

Long-Term Debit 256-257 



Name of Kespondent 
Gulf Power Company 

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA'. 

Year ot Heport This Report Is: 
(1) a A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 

Date of Keport 

(2) n A Resubmission c '11999 

Line 
No. 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 I Purchased Power 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 

Other Deferred Credits 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 

Other Regulatory Liabilities 

Electric Operating Revenues 

Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 

Sales for Resale 

Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 

Number of Electric Department Employees 

Reference 
Page No. 

(b) 

Remarks 

(C) 

59 I Common Utility Plant and Expenses 

269 

272-273 

274-275 

276-277 

278 

300-301 

304 

310-311 

320-323 

323 

326-327 

328-330 

332 

60 I Electric Energy Account 

none 

51 

52 

53 

54 

Transmission of Electricity for Others 

Transmission of Electricity by Others 

Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 

Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 

26 1 

262-263 

266-267 

335 

336-337 

340 

350-351 

352-353 

354-355 

356 

401 

~ ~~ 

none 

55 

56 

57 

58 

402403 

406407 

408409 none 

Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Int Charges Accnts 

Regulatory Commission Expenses 

Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 

Distribution of Salaries and Wages 

1 none 410411 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 1 422423 

Monthly Peaks and Output 

Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 

Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 

Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 

Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 

Transmission Line Statistics 
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Name of Kespondent 
Gulf Power Company 

This Keport Is: 
(1) 11I]An Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

__ 

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 

Date of Keport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
f M 9 9 9  

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, lgg8 

:ertain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or " N A  

Line 
No. 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 
67 I Transmission Lines Added During Year 

68 I Substations 

69 I Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 

70 I Environmental Protection Facilities 

71 I Environmental Protection Expenses 

72 I Footnote Data 

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box: 

No annual report to stockholders is prepared 

Four copies will be submitted 

- 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 4 

Keference 
Page No. 

(b) 

Remarks 

(c) 
424425 

426427 

429 

430 

431 

450 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company (1) An Original 
(2) AResubmission 

1 This ReDort Is: I Dqte of ReDort I Year of ReDOrt 
i Da, Yr) 

04/30/1999 Dec. 31, 1998 
I I I 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of 
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account 
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 

Ronnie Labrato 
Controller 
500 Bayfront Parkway 
Pensacola, F1. 32520 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. 
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type 
of organization and the date organized. 

Incorporated November 2, 1925, in Maine; admitted to do business in Florida 
- January 15, 1926, in Mississippi - October 25, 1976, and in Georgia - 
November 20, 1984. 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of 
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or 
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which 
the respondent operated. 

Production of electricity in Northwest Florida (Mississippi and Georgia for use in Northwest Florida) 
and, incidental t o  its electric business, the sale of appliances and other miscellaneous services. 

5. Have you engaged as the principle accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not 
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

(1) 0 Yes ... Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: 
(2) No 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) AResubmission 

Date of Report 
, Da, YO 

Year of Report 

1998 04/30/1999 Dec. 31, 
I , I 

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held 
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in 
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain 
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state 
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust. 

1. Southern Company, a registered holding company, owns all of the Common Stock of the respondent. 

I 
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1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent 
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote. 
2 .  If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming 
any intermediaries involved. 
3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests. 

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control. 
2 .  Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary. 
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control. 
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the 
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by 
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of 
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party. 

4 

5 

I 

linking the proceeds to 

Gulf Power Company. 

6 

7 

I 81 I purpose of issuing preferred I I 
Gulf Power Capital Trust I t  Trust established for the 100% 

9 

10 

1 1  

12 

13 

14 

I 151 I securities amd subsequently I I 

securities and subsequently 

linking the proceeds to 

Gulf Power Company. 

Gulf Power Capital Trust 111 Trust established for the 100% 

purpose of issuing preferred 

16 

17 

18 

I I I 

linking the proceeds to 

Gulf Power Company. 
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This Keport Is: Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

(1) a A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

I U I I 

1 .  Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a 
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function 
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions. 
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous 
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made. 

Date of Keport 

r '11999 

Year of Keport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 

Line 
No. 

1 

I itie Name 01 un icer s a w  for Year 
(a) (b) (C) 

President and Chief Executive Officer Travis J. Bowden 604,483 

15 

16 
17 
18 

~~ 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

This Keport IS: 
(1) An Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Uate of keport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
c 111999 

Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 

UIKtL I UKb 

1. Report below the information called for conceming each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated 
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent. 
2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk. 

-tine Name(ana I ioe) or uireaor rrincipai Business m a r e s  
No. (a) (b) 

1 Travis J. Bowden One Energy Place 
2 President and Chief Executive Officer Pensacola, FI 32520 

Y I  

10 I W. Deck Hull, Jr. I 622 Luverne Avenue 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

Paul J. DeNiwla 241 Ralph McGill Blvd NE 
Atlanta, GA 30308-3374 

316 S. Baylen Street 
Pensacola, FI 32501 

Fred C. Donovan, Sr. 

1 1  
12 
13 Joseph K. Tannehill 
14 
15 
16 Barbara H. Thames 
17 

23 
24 
25 

Panama City, FI 32401 

10 Arthur Drive 
Lynn Haven, FI 32444 

8383 N. Davis Highway 
Pensawla, FI 32514-6088 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

31 
32 
33 

ADVISORY DIRECTOR: 
Douglas L. McCrary 3130 Hyde Park Place 

Pensacola, FI 32503 

36 
37 
38 

26 I 

43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
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Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

This Heport Is: 
(1) a A n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

I U I StLUKI I Y m U t K S  ANU VU I& 
I 

Date of Heport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
c vi999 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, l998 

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of 
list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the number of votes which 
each would have had the right to cast on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known 
particulars of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the stock book was not 
closed or a list of stockholders was not compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if since the previous compilation of a List of stockholden 
some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names ( 
the security holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such li! 
of 10 security holders. 
2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a footnote the circumstances whereby such security became vested with voting rights 
give other important particulars (details) concerning voting rights of such security. State whether voting right are actual or contingent; if contingent, 
describe the contingency. 
3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination of corporate actio 
by any method explain briefly in a footnote. 
4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year others to purchase securities of the 
respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating to 
exercise of the options, warrants, or right the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to purchased by any officer, director, associated company, 
or of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstandin! 
in the hands of the public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued prorata basis. 

1. tiive the date or tne latest closing 01 the stock 
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose 
of such closing: 

Books are not closed 

2 .  State tne total number 01 votes cast at tne 
latest general meeting prior to end of year 
for election of directors of the respondent and 
number of such votes cast by proxy 

Total: 992,717 

BV Prom: 992,717 

3. tiive the date and 
place of such meeting 
written consent in lieu of annual 
meeting June 30, 1998 

9 
10 

Atlanta, GA 30303 

1 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

17 
18 
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5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations 
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of 

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments. 
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year. 
9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such 
proceedings culminated during the year. 
10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, 
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a 

applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page. 

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION. 
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I DateofReport I Year of Report Name of Respondent I This Report IS: 
(1) An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Gulf Power Company (P- Da, Yr) 

c ,0/1999 Dec. 31, 1998 
I I I 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (continued) 

1. N/A 

2 .  N/A 

3 .  N/A 

4. Gulf Power and Mississippi Power are jointly entered into operating leases for the use of railcars. Gulf 
received authorization from the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSCI to recover its share of the lease costs 
from its customers. Authorization was given in 1989 in FPSC Order # 23366 .  For other required information, see 
Notes to Financial Statements included in the respondent's 1998 Form 8-k filing with the Securities & Exchange 
Commission and Annual Report to Stockholders, which notes are applicable in every respect. NoTes to Financial 
Statements follow page 1 2 2  of this report. 

5 .  N/A 

6. See Long-term debt schedule on page 256-257 and Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 1 2 3  for 
KeqUiKed information. 

7. Gulf's Articles of Incorporation were amended in January, 1998 to eliminate the provisions in the Charter 
restricting the ability of the Company to pay dividends on its common stock in the event that its common equity 
'apitalization falls below certain levels; to sell assets, merge or consolidate; and to issue unsecured 
indebtedness. 

3 .  N/A 

3 .  See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 1 2 3  

L O .  N/A 

.1 

.2 

N/A 

See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 1 2 3 .  
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) a An Original ( P -  Da, Yr) 

Dec. 31, 1998 (2) 0 AResubmission - .130/1999 

1 1  UTILITY PLANT 
2 I Utility Plant (101-106, 114) I 200-201 

Line 
No. 

I I I 

13 1 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

14 I Nonutility Property (121) I 221 

Balance at 
Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

Ref. Balance at Title of Account 

(b) ( 4  ( 4  
(a) 

15 
16 
17 

I I 

18 I (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) 
19 I Noncurrent Portion of Allowances I 228-229 

(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 34,610 41,205 

Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 1.323.599 2.910.763 
Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0 

20 
21 
22 

I I . -  
23 1 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 
24 I Cash (131) I 

Other Investments (124) 0 0 
Special Funds (125-128) 25,907 25,907 
TOTAL Other ProDertv and Investments (Total of lines 14-17.19-21) 1.945.420 3.498.744 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 110 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Report IS: Date of Report Year of Report 
(I) An Original (! Da, Yr) 
(2) 0 A Resubmission - ,/30/1999 Dec. 31, 1998 

F R C  FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) 

. 

Page 111 

Line Title of Account 
No. (a) 

53 DEFERRED DEBITS 
54 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 
55 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 
56 
57 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 
58 
59 
60 Clearing Accounts (184) 
61 Temporary Facilities (185) 
62 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 

Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges.(Electric) (183) 
Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 

Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187) 
Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 
Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 
Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 
TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) 
TOTALAssets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12,22,52,68) 

Balance at 
Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

Balance at 1 
230 
232 

233 

3 5 2 - 3 5 3 

234 

2,447,4051 2,564,74 

230 I 01 
0 

40,030,319 43,909,45 
1,605,937 1,727,05 

0 

0 

0 
0 

13,513 -1 590 

385,943 1,033,18 

20,493,670 18,883,45 
58,954,570 58,914,56 

0 
123,931,357 

1,323,986,324 
127,016,55 

1,323,456,17 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

I \!ne I 

Year of Report This Report Is: 
(1) An Original (A? Da, Yr) 
(2) AResubmission . 30/1999 Dec. 31, 1gg8 

Date of Report 

I 
1 1  PROPRIETARY CAPITAL 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

I 2 I Common Stock Issued (201) 

. .  
(Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0 
Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 41,237,125 87,628,900 
Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 224,956,573 266,630,000 
Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0 
(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 4,636,824 7,289,099 
TOTAL Lona-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) 391 556.874 431,969,801 

I 

250-251 

ed on Capital Stock (212) 

15 1 LONG-TERM DEBT 
16 I Bonds (221) I 256-257 

I - I 

23 I OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
24 I Obliaations Under CaDital Leases - Noncurrent (227) I 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
Gulf Power Company (1) An Original (1 Da, Yr) 

Dec. 31, l998 (2) 17 AResubmission ./30/1999 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)(Continued) 
Ref. 

Page No. 
(b) 

Title of Account 
(a) 

DEFERRED CREDITS 
Customer Advances for Construction (252) 
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 
Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 
Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 

Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 

TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53) 

266-267 

Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 

TOTAL Liab and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14.22,30.45.54) 

- 
Line 
No. 

46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
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31,551,7751 29,631,91 
0 

17,875,456 18,031,25 
62,745.1 24 59.427.63 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 , 
0 I 

0 
0 I 

0 I 
I 

1,323,986,324) 1,323,456,17 
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Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 
I U I 
S I A I t M t  

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another Utility column (i, 
k, m, 0) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts 
in columns (c) and (d) totals. 
2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 
3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2. 
4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof. 
5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amounl 
may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas 
purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with 
an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to 
power and gas purchases. 
6. Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year 

Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 

This Keport Is: 
( I )  a A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Date of keport 

(2) n A  Resubmission c '/I999 

Line 
NO. 1 Account 

(a) 

~~ 

(Ref.) TOTAL 

urrent Year Previous Year 
(C) (d) 

I . .  
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 1 
2 Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 . 650,517,5451 625,855,611 

I 
3 Operating Expenses 

4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 360,286,1721 W,OO1,60E 
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Name of Kespondent This Keport Is: Date ot Keport Year of Keport 
(1) U A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Gulf Power Company (2) O A  Resubmission 
Dec. 31, 1998 c '11 999 

S-t I-UK THt YkAk liOntlnUed) 

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a 
summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts. 
7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may be included on 
pages 122-1 23. 
6. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an 
effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the 
approximate dollar effect of such changes. 
9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports. 
I O .  If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and 
report the information in the blank space on pages.122-123 or in a footnote. 

57,616 

3,952,368 

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY Line 
No. 

Current Year vrevious Year Current Year rrevious Year Current Year rrevious Year 
(e) (9 (9) (h) (i) 

2,763 20 
147,767 21 

650,517,545 I 625,855,611 I I I r -2 

562,252,836 

88,264,709 

344,001,609 4 

57,286,304 47,988,4a9 5 

60,319,792 56,859,516 6 

4,637,116 3,279,673 7 

22 
536,672,917 23 

89,182,694 24 

I 

I 
1 9  

I 10 
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Date of Keport Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, l998 

. Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) U A n  Original (MO, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A Resubmission c ’11999 

I U I 
SlAltMtNl Ul- l-UK I H t  iuontinued) 

Line Account (Ref.) TOTAL 
No. Page No. Previous Year Current Year 

(b) (c) (d) 

42 
43 
44 

1 1  25 Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 

Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340 255,312 255,312 
Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1426.5) 340 2,954,442 1,911,842 
TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 43) 3,292,999 2,167,154 

88,264,709 89,162,694 I 

45 
46 

I I 
Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) I 262-263 171,5321 160,103 

I 

55 
56 

I 

Interest Charges 
Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 25,947,6331 24,589,757 

67 Extraordinary Income (434) 
68 (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 
69 Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 67 less line 68) 

71 Extraordinary Items ARer Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 less line 70) 
72 Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) 57.1 56.852 61.227.114 

’ ’ 

70 Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 
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Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

This Report IS: 
(1) D A n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
r vi999 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, lgg8 

l i ne  LonrSF?lmary- nmounr 
Item ccount Affected 
(a) (b) ( 4  

No. 

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed  subsidiary earnings for the year. 
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings. 
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow 
by credit, then debit items in that order. 
5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings. 
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated. 
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

I I 
. .  I 

I UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) 

51 Credit: Elimination of Original issue premium on 4.64% Preferred 

I 1 I Balance-Beginning of Year 

207 I 23 
1 41 Credit: Gain on 4.64% Preferred Stock Tendered 

I I 

8 
9 

11 
10 

12 
13 

TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 686 
Debit: Debit expenses paid in connection with Reacquired Preferred 210 -909,337 

Stock 
Debit: Elim. of Capital Stock expense on 6.72% Pref. Stock Redeemed 
Debit: Elim. of Capital Stock expense on Adjustable Rate Preferred 

214 -295,465 
214 -22,822 

I 

61 Stock Tendered 
71 

I 

~~ ~ 

Stock Redeemed 
TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 
Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 

-1,227,624 
56,961,463 

17 

18 

I 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) 

I 
191 

21 I 
I . .  . I I 

231 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437) 
I 

1 

I 241 4 . m  Series - $58,072 I 238 I -636,145 I 

36 
37 
38 

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -57,200,000 
Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings 
Balance - End of Year (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 170,338,273 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 118 



Name of Respondent This Keport Is: Date of Report Year of Keport 

Gulf Power Company 
(1) D A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) lgg8 
(2) n A Resubmission c '11999 

Dec. 31, 

M t N  I U P  K t  I AlmtU t A K  " A m h C I  
U 

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed 
subsidiary earnings for the year. 
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings. 
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follov 
by credit, then debit items in that order. 
5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings. 
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated. 
8.  If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

Item 
(a) 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 21 5) 

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 21 5) 
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) 
TOTAL Approp Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (A&. 21 5.1 ) 
TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 4546) 
TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) 
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 21 6.1) 
Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 
Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 
(Less) Dividends Received (Debit) 

Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) 

4cco u nt Affected 

* 170,338,27 

86,47 

195~38 

281,86 
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Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 
I U I I 

SI- Ut LASH t L m Y  

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement, such notes should be included 
in page 122-123. Information about non-cash investing and financing activities should be provided on Page 122-123. Provide also on pages 122-123 a 
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet. 
2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others. 
3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing 
activities should be reported in those activities. Show on Page 122-123 the amount of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid. 

This Keport Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) U A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission c vi999 

Dec. 31, 1998 

l i n e  uescripuon (YZ- NO. 3 ror txplXflXBn or Loses) Hmounrs 
No. 

5 
6 

I 2 1 Net Income I 57,156,852 I 

Amortization of 
Limited -term property 4,637,116 

3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income. 
4 Depreciation and Depletion 

- 

~ ~~ 

7 Other (Net) 435,027 
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) -4,684,025 
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) 

11,308,963 10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 

11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory -4,313,366 
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory 5,532 
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses -13,235,032 
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets -5,419,094 

1,189,316 15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 

18 Other: Accumulated Provision for Property Damage 
19 Other: Net 
20 

17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 195,389 
2,307,850 
3,898,322 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

I I 

33 I I I 

Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) 
Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 
Proceeds from Disposal of Fixed Assets 

Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 

1,144,453 
Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies -1,391,775 

I I 34 I Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) I -64,876,146 

41 
42 

I I 

35 I 

Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to) 
Associated and Subsidiary Companies 

44 
45 

Purchase of Investment Securities (a) 
Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Heport IS: 
(1) D A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

I I U 
S-N I Ul- LASH l - L m S  I i 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
c '11999 

Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 

7, Investing Activities include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities 
assumed on pages 122-123. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of Leases capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead 
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of Leases capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123. 
5. Codes used: 
(a) Net proceeds or payments. 
(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt. 
6.  Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations. 

(c) Include commercial paper. 
(d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc. 

Line 
No. 

u e s v  NO. 3 Tor t.xsxahanon 01 Looes) 

(a) 
46 Loans Made or Purchased 
47 Collections on Loans 

HmounIs 

(b) 

~~ 

48 [ 1 
49 1 Net [Increase) Decrease in Receivables I 

-50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 

Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory 
Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 
Other 

64 
65 
66 
67 
68 

Other: 

Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) 
Other: Capital Contributions from Parent 522,508 

70 
71 

I 

96,914,283 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 

74 
75 
76 
77 
78 

" 

Preferred Stock -9,454,725 
Commoh Stock 
Other: Bond Discount and Debt Expense (Net) 
Other: Adjustments to Retained Earnings 

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 

-3,258,969 
-908,674 

-15,500,000 
-79 ~~~ 

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock -791,783 
81 Dividends on Common Stock -67,200,000 

82 

83 
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Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities 

(Total of lines 70 thru 81) -53,526,441 

85 
86 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
(Total of lines 22,57 and 83) -3,737,430 

87 
88 
89 
90 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Eauivalents at End of Year 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

Date of Report 

3011 999 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1998 
( P A ? ,  Da, Yr) 

(1) The Notes to the Financial Statements, Pages 123 through 123.10, of the respondent's 
1998 Annual Report to the Stockholders and the 8 k  filing with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission-are attached hereto. - 

(2) Earnings retained in the business at December 31, 1998 amounted to $170,620,136 of 
which $126,759,746 is restricted against the payment of cash dividends on common stock 
under the terms of the Supplemental Indenture dated as of January 1, 1996. 

$28,044,261 B. Cash paid during the year for Interest 

Cash paid during the year for Income Taxes $38,781,575 
---__----__ 

[4) These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting 
requirements prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its 
ipplicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a 
:omprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
P 0 L I c IE s 

Certain prior years’ data presented in the financial 
statements have been reclassified to conform with current 
year presentation. 

General 
Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 

Gulf Power Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of 
Southern Company, which is the parent company of five 
operating companies, a system service company, Southern 
Communications Services (Southern LINC), Southem 
Company Energy Solutions, Southern Energy, Inc. 
(Southern Energy), Southern Nuclear Operating Company 
(Southern Nuclear), and other direct and indirect 
subsidiaries. The operating companies (Alabama Power, 
Georgia Power, Gulf Power, Mississippi Power, and 
Savannah Electric) provide electric service in four 
southeastern states. Gulf Power Company provides 
electric service to the northwest panhandle of Florida. 
Contracts among the operating companies -- dealing with 
jointly owned generating facilities, interconnecting 
transmission lines, and the exchange of electric power -- 
are regulated by the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission (FERC) and/or the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. The system service company provides, at 
cost, specialized services to Southem Company and 
subsidiary companies. Southem LINC provides digital 
wireless communications services to the operating 
companies and also markets these services to the public 
within the Southeast. Southern Company Energy 
Solutions develops new business opportunities related to 
energy products and services. Worldwide, Southern 
Energy develops and manages electricity and other energy 
related projects, including domestic energy trading and 
marketing. Southern Nuclear provides services to 
Southern Company’s nuclear power plants. 

Southem Company is registered as a holding company 
under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 
(PUHCA). Both Southem Company and its subsidiaries 
are subject to the regulatory provisions of the PUHCA. 
The Company is also subject to regulation by the FERC 
and the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC). The 
Company follows generally accepted accounting 
principles and complies with the accounting policies and 
practices prescribed by the FPSC. The preparation of 
financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires the use of estimates, and 
the actual results may differ from those estimates. 

The Company is subject to the provisions of Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement No. 7 1, 
Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of 
Regulation. Regulatory assets represent probable future 
revenues to the Company associated with certain costs 
that are expected to be recovered from customers through 
the ratemaking process. Regulatory liabilities represent 
probable future reductions in revenues associated with 
amounts that are expected to be credited to customers 
through the ratemaking process. Regulatory assets and 
(liabilities) reflected in the Balance Sheets at December 
3 1 relate to the following: 

Deferred income tax debits 
Deferred loss on reacquired 
debt 
Environmental remediation 
Current & deferred 

Vacation pay 
Accumulated provision for 

Deferred storm charges 
Regulatory clauses under (over) 

Deferred income tax credits 

coal contract costs 

property damage 

recovery, net 

1998 1997 
(in thousands) 

$25,308 $26,586 
18,883 20,494 

7,076 7,338 

- 4,456 
4,035 4,057 

3,700 (3,387) 
(52,465) (56,935) 

Other, net (480) (629) 
Total $ 4,452 $2,683 

In the event that a portion of the Company’s operations 
is no longer subject to the provisions of Statement No. 71, 
the Company would be required to write off related net 
regulatory assets and liabilities that are not specifically 
recoverable through regulated rates. In addition, the 
Company would be required to determine any impairment 
to other assets, including plant, and write down the assets, 
if impaired, to their fair value. 
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Revenues and Regulatory Cost Recovery Clauses 

The Company currently operates as a vertically integrated 
utility providing electricity to retail customers within its 
service area located in northwest Florida and to wholesale 
customers in the Southeast. Revenues, less affiliated 
transactions, by type of service were as follows: 

1998 1997 1996 
(in thousands) 

Retail $509,118 $521,620 $530,729 
Wholesale 61,893 63,697 63,201 
Other operating 36,865 23,779 22,673 
Total $607,876 $609,096 $616,603 

The Company accrues revenues for service rendered but 
unbilled at the end of each fiscal period. The Company 
has a diversified base of customers and no single 
customer or industry comprises 10 percent or more of 
revenues. For all periods presented, uncollectible 
accounts averaged significantly less than 1 percent of 
revenues. 

Fuel costs are expensed as the fuel is used. The 
Company’s electric rates include provisions to 
periodically adjust billings for fluctuations in fuel costs, 
the energy component of purchased power costs, and 
certain other costs. The Company also has similar cost 
recovery clauses for energy conservation costs, purchased 
power capacity costs, and environmental compliance 
costs. Revenues are adjusted monthly for differences 
between recoverable costs and amounts actually reflected 
in current rates. 

Depreciation and Amortization 

Depreciation of the original cost of depreciable utility 
plant in service is provided primarily by using composite 
straight-line rates, which approximated 3.8 percent in 
1998 and 3.6 percent in 1997 and 1996. The increase in 
1998 is attributable to new depreciation rates, which were 
approved by the FPSC in 1998. When property subject to 
depreciation is retired or otherwise disposed of in the 
normal course of business, its cost - together with the 
cost of removal, less salvage - is charged to the 
accumulated provision for depreciation. Minor items of 
property included in the original cost of the plant are 
retired when the related property unit is retired. Also, the 

provision for depreciation expense includes an amount for 
the expected cost of removal of facilities. 

Income Taxes 

The Company uses the liability method of accounting for 
income taxes and provides deferred income taxes for all 
significant income tax temporary differences. Investment 
tax credits utilized are deferred and amortized to income 
over the average lives of the relatedproperty. The 
Company is included in the consolidated federal income 
tax return of Southern Company. 

Utility Plant 

Utility plant is stated at original cost. Original cost 
includes: materials; laboi; minor items of property; 
appropriate administrative and general costs; payroll- 
related costs such as taxes, pensions, and other benefits; 
and the estimated cost of funds used during construction. 
The cost of maintenance, repairs, and replacement of 
minor items of property is charged to maintenance 
expense. The cost of replacements of property (exclusive 
of minor items of property) is charged to utility plant. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Temporary cash investments are considered cash 
equivalents. Temporary cash investments are securities 
with on@ maturities of 90 days or less. 

Financial Instruments 

The Company’s financial instruments for which the 
carrying amount did not equal fair value at December 3 1 
were as follows: 

canrying Fair 
Amount Value 

(in thousands) 
Long-term debt: 

At December 31,1998 $344,341 $357,100 
At December 3 1,1997 $350,320 $356,766 

securities: 
At December 31,1998 $85,000 $89,400 
At December 3 1, 1997 $40,000 $40,800 

Capital trust preferred 
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The fair values for long-term debt and preferred 
securities were based on either closing market prices or 
closing prices of comparable instruments. 

Materials and Supplies 

Generally, materials and supplies include the cost of 
transmission, distribution, and generating plant materials. 
Materials are charged to inventory when purchased and 
then expensed or capitalized to plant, as appropriate, 
when installed. 

Provision for Injuries and Damages 

The Company is subject to claims and suits arising in the 
ordinary course of business. As permitted by regulatory 
authorities, the Company provides for the uninsured costs 
of injuries and damages by charges to income amounting 
to $1.2 million annually. The expense of settling claims 
is charged to the provision to the extent available. The 
accumulated provision of $1.3 million and $1.4 million at 
December 3 1, 1998 and 1997, respectively, is included in 
miscellaneous current liabilities in the accompanying 
Balance Sheets. 

Provision for Property Damage 

The Company provides for the cost of repairing damages 
from major storms and other uninsured property damages. 
This includes the full cost of storm and other damages to 
its transmission and distribution lines and the cost of 
uninsured damages to its generation and other property. 
The expense of such damages is charged to the provision 
account. At December 31, 1998, the accumulated 
provision for property damage was $1.6 million. In 1995, 
the FPSC approved the Company’s request to increase the 
amount of its annual accrual to the accumulated provision 
for property damage account from $1.2 million to $3.5 
million and approved a target level for the accumulated 
provision account between $25.1 and $36.0 million. The 
FPSC has also given the Company the flexibility to 
increase its annual accrual amount above $3.5 million, 
when the Company believes it is in a position to do so, 
until the account balance reaches $12 million. The 
Company accrued $6.5 million in 1998 and $3.9 million 
in 1997 to the accumulated provision for property 
damage. Charges to the provision account during 1998 
totaled $4.2 million, which included $3.4 million related 
to Hurricane Georges. 

2. RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

The Company has a defined benefit, trusteed, non- 
contributory pension plan that covers substantially all 
regular employees. The Company provides certain 
medical care and life insurance benefits for retired 
employees. Substantially all employees may become 
eligible for these benefits when they retire. Trusts are 
funded to the extent deductible under federal income tax 
regulations or to the extent required by the Company’s 
regulatory commissions. In 1998, the Company adopted 
FASB Statement No. 132, Employers’ Disclosure about 
Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits. The 
measurement date is September 30 for each year. 

Pension Plan 

Changes during the year in the projected benefit 
obligations and in the fair value of plan assets were as 
follows : 

Projected 
Benefit Obligations 
1998 1997 

(in thousands) 

Balance at beginning of year $130,794 $123,467 
Service cost 4,107 3,897 
Interest cost 9,572 9,30 1 
Benefits paid (6,663) (4,852) 
Actuarial loss (gain) and 

employee transfers 5,202 ( 1 ,O 19) 
Balance at end of year $143,012 $130,794 

Plan Assets 
1998 1997 

(in thousands) 
Balance at beginning of year $222,196 $19 1,152 
Actual return on plan assets 1310 35,886 
Benefits paid (6,663) (4,852) 
Employee transfers (3,909) 10 
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The accrued pension costs recognized in the Balance 
Sheet were as follows: 

1998 1997 
(in thousands) 

Funded status $69,922 $ 91,402 
Unrecognized transition 

obligation (5,043) (5,764) 
Unrecognized prior 

service cost 4,869 5,244 
Unrecognized net gain (55,978) (80,497) 
Prepaid asset recognized 

in the Balance Sheets $13,770 $10,385 

Components of the plan’s net periodic cost were as 
follows: 

1998 1997 1996 
Service cost $4,107 $ 3,897 $ 3,880 
Interest cost 9,572 9,301 9,129 
Expected return on 

plan assets (14,827) (13,675) (13,410) 
Recognized net gain (1,891) (1,656) (1,248) 

Net pension income $(3,386) $(2,480) $ (2,092) 
Net amortization (347) (347) (443) 

The weighted average rates assumed in the actuarial 
calculations for both the pension plan and postretirement 
benefits were: 

1998 1997 
Discount 6.75% 7.50% 
Annual salary increase 4.25% 5.00% 
Long-term return on plan 

assets 8.50% 8.50% 

Postretirement Benefits 

Changes during the year in the projected benefit 
obligations and in the fair value of plan assets were as 
follows: 

Projected 
Benefit Obligations 
1998 1997 

(in thousands) 
Balance at beginning of year $39,669 $33,656 
Service cost 946 896 
Interest cost 3,123 2,845 
Benefits paid (1,068) (1,077) 
Actuarial loss and employee 

transfers 3,614 3,349 
Amendments 3,019 
Balance at end of year $49,303 $39,669 

Plan Assets 
1998 1997 

(in thousands) 
Balance at beginning of year $9,455 $7,996 
Actual return on plan assets 54 1,407 
Employer contributions 1,162 1,129 
Benefits paid (1,068) (1,077) 
Balance at end of year $9,603 $9,455 

The accrued postretirement costs recognized in the 
Balance Sheet were as follows: 

1998 1997 
(in thousands) 

Funded status $(39,700) $(30,214) 
Unrecognized transition 

Unrecognized prior 

Unrecognized net loss 8,187 4,288 
Accrued liability recognized 

in the Balance Sheets $(23,534) $(20,49 1) 

obligation 5,079 5,435 

2,900 service cost 
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Components of the plan’s net periodic cost were as 
follows: 

1998 1997 1996 
Service cost $ 946 $ 896 $ 939 
Interest cost 3,123 2,845 2,330 
Expected return on 

plan assets (717) (641) (565) 
Transition obligation 356 356 356 
Prior service cost 119 
Recognized net loss 128 184 86 
Net postretirement cost $3,955 $3,640 $3,146 

An additional assumption used in measuring the 
accumulated postretirement benefit obligations was a 
weighted average medical care cost trend rate of 8.30 
percent for 1998, decreasing gradually to 4.75 percent 
through the year 2005, and remaining at that level 
thereafter. An annual increase or decrease in the assumed 
medical care cost trend rate of 1 percent would affect the 
accumulated benefit obligation and the service and 
interest cost components at December 3 1, 1998 as follows 
(in thousands): 

1 Percent 1 Percent 
Increase Decrease 

Benefit obligation $3,808 $(3,218) 
Service and interest costs $319 $(261) 

common equity component of formula rates contained in 
substantially all of the Company’s wholesale power 
contracts was being challenged as unreasonably high. 
These orders resulted in no change in the wholesale power 
contracts that were the subject of such proceedings. The 
FERC also dismissed a complaint filed by three customers 
under long-term power sales agreements seeking to lower 
the equity return component in such agreements. These 
customers have filed applications for rehearing regarding 
each FERC order. In response to a requirement of the 
September 1998 FERC order, Southern Company filed a 
new equity retum component on the long-term power 
sales contracts, to be effective January 5, 1999. The 
proposed equity retum was lowered from 13.75 percent to 
12.50 percent. The estimated impact on the Company’s 
revenues at a 12.50% equity return would be 
approximately $0.8 million annually. The FERC placed 
the new rates into effect subject to refund. Also, this 
filing was consolidated with the new proceeding 
discussed below. 

On December 28, 1998, the FERC staff filed a motion 
asking the FERC to initiate a new proceeding regarding 
the equity return and other issues involving the 
Company’s formula rate contracts. The motion was 
submitted pursuant to review procedures applicable to 
these contracts, and would be applicable to billings under 
such contracts on and after January 1 , 1999. 

Environmental Cost Recovery 
Work Force Reduction Programs 

The Company recorded costs related to work force 
reduction programs of $2.8 million in 1998, $1.4 million 
in 1997, and $1.2 million in 1996. The Company has also 
incurred its pro rata share for the costs of affiliated 
companies’ programs. The costs related to these 
programs were $0.2 million for 1998, $1.3 million for 
1997, and $2.1 million for 1996. The Company has 
expensed all costs related to these work force reduction 
programs. 

3. LITIGATION AND REGULATORY MATTERS 

FERC Review of Equity Returns 

On September 2 1 , 1998, the FERC entered separate orders 
affirming the outcome of the administrative law judge’s 
opinions in two proceedings in which the return on 

In April 1993, the Florida Legislature adopted legislation 
for an Environmental Cost Recovery Clause (ECRC), 
which allows a utility to petition the FPSC for recovery of 
all prudent environmental compliance costs that are not 
being recovered through base rates or any other recovery 
mechanism. Such environmental costs include operation 
and maintenance expense, emission allowance expense, 
depreciation, and a retum on invested capital. 

In January 1994, the FPSC approved the Company’s 
initial petition under the ECRC for recovery of 
environmental costs. Initially, recovery &der the ECRC 
was determined semi-annually. The FPSC approved 
annual recovery periods beginning with the October 1996 
through September 1997 period. As of January 1999, the 
annual recovery period will be on a calendar-year basis as 
approved by the FPSC in May 1998. Recovery includes a 
true-up of the prior period and a projection of the ensuing 
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period. During 1998 and 1997, the Company recorded 
ECRC revenues of $15.1 million and $10.2 million, 
respectively. 

At December 3 1, 1998, the Company’s liability for the 
estimated costs of environmental remediation projects for 
known sites was $7.1 million. These estimated costs are 
expected to be expended from 1999 through 2005. These 
projects have been approved by the FPSC for recovery 
through the ECRC discussed above. Therefore, the 
Company recorded $1.7 million in current assets and 
current liabilities and $5.4 million in deferred assets and 
liabilities representing the future recoverability of these 
costs. 

4. CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM 

The Company is engaged in a continuous construction 
program, the cost of which is currently estimated to total 
$72 million in 1999, $100 million in 2000, and $262 
million in 2001. The construction program is subject to 
periodx review and revision, and actual construction 
costs may vary from the above estimates because of 
numerous factors. These factors include changes in 
business conditions; revised load growth estimates; 
changes in environmental regulations; increasing costs of 
labor, equipment, and materials; and cost of capital. At 
December 3 1 , 1998, significant purchase commitments 
were outstanding in connection with the construction 
program. The Company has budgeted $263.6 million for 
the years 1999 through 2002 for the estimated cost of a 
532 megawatt combined cycle gas unit to be located in the 
eastern portion of its service area. The unit is expected to 
have an in-service date of June 2002, subject to regulatory 
approval. The Company will continue its construction 
program related to transmission and distribution facilities 
and the upgrading and extension of the useful lives of 
generating plants. 

See Management’s Discussion and Analysis under 
“Environmental Matters” for information on the impact of 
the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 and other 
environmental matters. 

5. FINANCING AND COMMITMENTS 

General 

Current projections indicate that h d s  required for 
construction and other purposes, including compliance 
with environmental regulations, will be derived fiom 
operations; the sale of additional first mortgage bonds, 
long-term unsecured debt, pollution control bonds, and 
preferred securities; bank notes; and capital contributions 
fiom Southern Company. In addition, the Company may 
issue additional long-term debt and preferred securities 
primarily for debt maturities and redemptions of higher- 
cost securities. 

Bank Credit Arrangements 

At December 3 1, 1998, the Company had $41.5 million of 
lines of credit with banks subject to renewal June 1 of 
each year, of which $35.5 million remained unused. In 
addition, the Company has two unused committed lines of 
credit totaling $61.9 million that were established for 
liquidity support of its variable rate pollution control 
bonds. In connection with these credit lines, the 
Company has agreed to pay commitment fees andor to 
maintain compensating balances with the banks. The 
compensating balances, which represent substantially all 
of the cash of the Company except for daily working 
funds and like items, are not legally restricted from 
withdrawal. In addition, the Company has bid-loan 
facilities with thirteen major money center banks that total 
$205 million, of which $25.5 million was committed at 
December 31,1998. 

Assets Subject to Lien 

The Company’s mortgage, which secures the first 
mortgage bonds issued by the Company, constitutes a 
direct first lien on substantially all of the Company’s 
fixed property and franchises. 
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Fuel Commitments 

To supply a portion of the fuel requirements of its 
generating plants, the Company has entered into long-term 
commitments for the procurement of fuel. In most cases, 
these contracts contain provisions for price escalations, 
minimum purchase levels, and other financial 
commitments. Total estimated long-term obligations at 
December 3 1, 1998, including the Company’s portion 
relating to jointly owned facilities, were as follows: 

Year Fuel 
(in millions) 

1999 $132 
2000 88 
200 1 79 
2002 78 
2003 83 
2004 - 2008 359 
Total commitments $819 

In 1988, the Company made an advance payment of $60 
million to a coal supplier under an arrangement to lower 
the cost of hture coal purchased under an existing 
contract. This payment was fully amortized to expense on 
a per ton basis as of March 1998. 

In December 1995, the Company made another payment 
of $22 million to the same coal supplier under an 
irrangement to lower the cost of future coal andor to 
suspend the purchase of coal under an existing contract 
for 25 months. This payment was fully amortized to 
expense on a per ton basis-as of March 1998. 

The amortization expense of these contract 
renegotiations was recovered through the fuel cost 
recovery clause discussed under “Revenues and 
Regulatory Cost Recovery Clauses” in Note 1. 

Lease Agreements 

In 1989, the Company and Mississippi Power jointly 
entered into a twenty-two year operating lease agreement 
for the use of 495 aluminum railcars. In 1994, a second 
lease agreement for the use of 250 additional a l u ”  
railcars was entered into for twenty-two years. Both of 
these leases are for the transportation of coal to Plant 
Daniel. At the end of each lease term, the Company has 
the option to renew the lease. In 1997, three additional 
lease agreements for 120 cars each were entered into for 

three years, with a monthly renewal option for up to an 
additional nine months. 

The Company, as a joint owner of Plant Daniel, is 
responsible for one half of the lease costs. The lease costs 
are charged to fuel inventory and are allocated to fuel 
expense as the fuel is used. The Company’s share of the 
lease costs charged to fuel inventories was $2.8 million in 
1998, and $2.3 million in 1997. The annual amounts for 
1999 through 2003 are expected to be $2.8 million, $2.1 
million, $1.7 million, $1.7 million, and $1.7 million 
respectively, and after 2003 are expected to total $16.1 
million. 

6. JOINT OWNERSHIP AGREEMENTS 

The Company and Mississippi Power jointly own Plant 
Daniel, a steam-electric generating plant located in 
Jackson County, Mississippi. In accordance with an 
operating agreement, Mississippi Power acts as the 
Company’s agent with respect to the construction, 
operation, and maintenance of the plant. 

The Company and Georgia Power jointly own Plant 
Scherer Unit No. 3. Plant Scherer is a steam-electric 
generating plant located near Forsyth, Georgia. In 
accordance with an operating agreement, Georgia Power 
acts as the Company’s agent with respect to the 
conStruction, operation, and maintenance of the unit. 

The Company’s pro rata share of expenses related to 
both plants is included in the corresponding operating 
expense accounts in the Statements of Income. 
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At December 3 1, 1998, the Company’s percentage 
ownership and its investment in these jointly owned 
facilities were as follows: 

Plant Scherer Plant 
Unit No. 3 Daniel 
(coal-fired) (coal-fired) 

(in thousands) 
Plant In Service $185,497(1) $224,907 
Accumulated Depreciation $62,255 $113,327 
Construction Work in Progress $615 $8,686 

Nameplate Capacity (2) 
(megawatts) 205 500 

Ownership 25% 50% 

(1) Includes net plant acquisition adjustment. 
(2) Total megawatt nameplate capacity: 

Plant Scherer Unit No. 3: 8 18 
Plant Daniel: 1,000 

7. LONG-TERM POWER SALES AGREEMENTS 

The Company and the other operating affiliates have long- 
term contractual agreements for the sale of capacity and 
energy to certain non-affiliated utilities located outside 
the system’s service area. The unit power sales 
agreements are fm and pertain to capacity related to 
specific generating units. Because the energy is generally 
sold at cost under these agreements, profitability is 
primarily affected by revenues from capacity sales. The 
capacity revenues from these sales were $22.5 million in 
1998, $24.9 million in 1997, and $25.4 million in 1996. 
See Note 3 to the financial statements under “FERC 
Review of Equity Returns.” 

Unit power from specific generating plants of Southern 
Company is currently being sold to Florida Power 
Corporation (FPC), Florida Power & Light Company 
(FP&L), Jacksonville Electric Authority (JEA), and the 
City of Tallahassee, Florida. Under these agreements, 
2 14 megawatts of net dependable capacity were sold by 
the Company during 1998, and sales will remain at that 
level until the expiration of the contracts in 20 10, unless 
reduced by FPC, FP&L, and JEA after 2002. 

8. INCOMETAXES 

At December 3 1, 1998, the tax-related regulatory assets to 
be recovered from customers were $25.3 million. These 
assets are attributable to tax benefits flowed through to 
customers in prior years and to taxes applicable to 
capitalized AFUDC. At December 3 1, 1998, the tax- 
related regulatory liabilities to be credited to customers 
were $52.5 million. These liabilities are attributable to 
deferred taxes previously recognized at rates higher than 
current enacted tax law and to unamortized investment tax 
credits. 

Details of the federal and state income tax provisions 
are as follows: 

1998 1997 1996 
(in thousands) 

Total provisgn for 
income taxes: 

Federal-- 
Currently payable $3 1,746 $34,522 $3 1,022 
Deferred--current year 18,485 19,297 26,072 

prior years (22,952) (25,778) (24,780) 
--reversal of 

27,279 28,041 32,314 
State-- 

Currently payable 5,137 5,975 4,394 
Deferred-current year 2,745 2,868 3,904 

prior years (2,962) (3,434) (3,039) 
--reversal of 

4,920 5,409 5,259 
Total 32,199 33,450 37,573 
Less income taxes 

Total income taxes charged 
credited to other income (1,890) (1,584) (248) 

to operations $34,089 $35,034 $37,821 

Capacity and energy sales to FP&L, the Company’s 
largest single customer, provided revenues of $22.3 
million in 1998, $25.4 million in 1997, and $27.2 million 
in 1996, or 3.4 percent, 4.1 percent, and 4.3 percent of 
operating revenues, respectively. 
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The tax effects of temporary differences between the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial 
statements and their respective tax bases, which give rise 
to deferred tax assets and liabilities, are as follows: 

1998 1997 
(in thousands) 

Deferred tax liabilities: 
Accelerated depreciation $155,833 $156,328 
Property basis differences 20,330 19,220 
Other 17,645 14,242 

Total 193,808 189,790 
Deferred tax assets: 

Federal effect of state deferred taxes 9,509 9,268 
Postretirement benefits 7,644 6,976 
Other 10,702 10,86 1 

Total 27,855 27,105 
Net deferred tax liabilities 165,953 162,685 
Less current portion, net (165) (3,617) 
Accumulated deferred income 

taxes in the Balance Sheets $166,118 $166,302 

Deferred investment tax credits are amortized over the 
life of the related property with such amortization 
nonnally applied as a credit to reduce depreciation and 
amortization in the Statements of Income. Credits 
amortized in this manner amounted to $1.9 million in 
1998, $2.2 million in 1997, and $2.3 million in 1996. At 
December 3 1 , 1998, all investment tax credits available to 
reduce federal income taxes payable had been utilized. 

A reconciliation of the federal statutory income tax rate 
to the effective income tax rate is as follows: 

1998 1997 1996 
Federal statutory rate 35% 35% 35% 
State income tax, 

Non-deductible book 

Difference in prior years’ 

net of federal deduction 4 4 4 

depreciation 1 1 1 

deferred and current tax rate (2) (1) (1) 
Other, net (2) (4) (2) 
Effective income tax rate 36% 35% 37% 

The Company and the other subsidiaries of Southern 
Company file a consolidated federal tax return. Under a 
joint consolidated income tax agreement, each 
subsidiary’s current and deferred tax expense is computed 
on a stand-alone basis. Tax benefits from losses of the 
parent company are allocated to each subsidiary based on 

the ratio of taxable income to total consolidated taxable 
mcome. 

9. COMPANY OBLIGATED MANDATORILY 
REDEEMABLE PREFERRED SECURITIES 

- 

In Jan~my 1997, Gulf Power Capital Trust I (Trust I), of 
which the Company owns all of the common securities, 
issued $40 million of 7.625 percent mandatorily 
redeemable preferred securities. Substantially all of the 
assets of Trust I are $41 million aggregate principal 
amount of the Company’s 7.625 percent junior 
subordinated notes due December 3 1,2036. 

In January 1998, Gulf Power Capital Trust 11 (Trust II), 
of which the Company owns all of the common securities, 
issued $45 million of 7.0 percent mandatorily redeemable 
preferred securities. Substantially all of the assets of 
Trust II are $46 million aggregate principal amount of the 
Company’s 7.0 percent junior subordinated notes due 
December 31,2037. 

The Company considers that the mechanisms and 
obligations relating to the preferred securities, taken 
together, constitute a full and unconditional guarantee by 
the Company of payment obligations with respect to the 
preferred securities of Trust I and Trust II. Trust I and 
Trust II are subsidiaries of the Company, and accordingly 
are consolidated in the Company’s financial statements. 

10. SECURITIES DUE WITHJB ONE YEAR 

A summary of the improvement fund requirement and 
scheduled maturities and redemptions of long-term debt 
due within one year at December 3 1 is as follows: 

1998 1997 

Bond improvement fund requirement $ 850 $ 1,300 
Less portion to be satisfied by 

cerhfymg p roperty additions 850 1,300 
Cash requirement 

Current portion of other long-term 
debt 27,000 8,327 

Total $27,000 $53,327 

(in thousands) 

. .  

Maturities of first mortgage bonds - 45,000 

The first mortgage bond improvement fund requirement 
amounts to 1 percent of each outstanding series of bonds 
authenticated under the indenture prior to January 1 of 
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each year, other than those issued to collateralize 
pollution control revenue bond obligations. The 
requirement may be satisfied by depositing cash, 
reacquiring bonds, or by pledging additional property 
equal to 1 and 2/3 times the requirement. 

11. COMMON STOCK DIVIDEND 
RESTRICTIONS 

The Company’s first mortgage bond indenture contains 
various common stock dividend restrictions which remain 
in effect as long as the bonds are outstanding. At 
December 3 1, 1998, retained eamings of $127 million 
were restricted against the payment of cash dividends on 
common stock under the terms of the mortgage indenture. 

12. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (Unaudited) 

Summarized quarterly financial data for 1998 and 1997 
are as follows: 

Net Income 
After Dividends 

Operating Operating on Preferred 
Quarter Ended Revenues Income Stock 

March 1998 $140,950 $15,237 $ 6,853 
June 1998 177,130 23,742 13,364 
September 1998 199,377 34,070 26,989 
December 1998 133,061 15,216 9,315 

(in thousands) 

March 1997 $141,374 $20,212 $10,740 
June 1997 145,292 19,153 10,386 
September 1997 193,710 34,750 27,484 
December 1997 145,480 15,068 9,000 

The Company’s business is influenced by seasonal weather 
conditions and the timing of rate changes, among other factors. 
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Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 

Date of Report 
(Mo,'Da, Yr) 

Classification 

(a) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 

Total 

(b) 

. 

Electric 

(c) 

13 Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 1,844,764,259 1,844,764,259 

' 14 Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 784,111,726 784,111,726 

15 Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 1,060,652,533 1,060,652,533 

23 

24 

1711n Service: 

18 I Depreaation I 766,642,7051 766,642,705 

I 

Leased to Others 

Depreciation 

25 

26 

Amortization and Depletion 

Total Leased to Others (24 8 25) I 
30 

31 

32 

33 

28 I Depreciation 

29 JAmortization 
I 

Total Held for Future Use (28 8 29) 

Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) 

Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj 

Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) 784,111,726 7&4,111.72€ 
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- - . '--r-.,"".,, 

Gulf Power Company 
I nis Kepon IS: 
(1) B A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

bate of keport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 
'413011 999 - 

Year of Repon 

U I - ~ ( t :  IJLANI m i c ; t  (Account 101, fo;. .3 and 1Ub) 

1. Report below the onginal cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts. 
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; 
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric. 
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate. corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. 
5. Classify Accoutit 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include theentries in column (c). Also to be included 
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount 01 
plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such 
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d) 
reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements. Show in a footnote the account distributions of these tentative classifications 
in columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above 

'Line ACCOUnt aannce Haairions 
No. Beginning of Year 

(a) (b) ld I 
I . ,  

1 1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT 
2 I(301) Organization 

4 113031 Miscellaneous lntanaible Plant 
I I I 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

1 3 l(302) Franchises and Consents - 1  

(321) Structures and Improvements 
(322) Reactor Plant Equipment 
(323) Turbogenerator Units 
(324) Accessory Electnc Equipment 
(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 
TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) . 

I I 

10 ((312) Boiler Plant Equipment 

25 (330) Land and Land Rights 
26 (331) Structures and Improvements 
27 (332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 
28 (333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 
29 (334) Acczsso~y Electnc Equipment 
30 (335) Misc. Power P h n t  Equipment 
31 (336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 
32 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31) 

~ 

I I 15 ITOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) I I 
I 

33 
34 

I 
D. Other Production Plant 
(340) Land and Land Rights 

I 

35 l(341) Structures and Improvements 

I 36 l(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 
I I 

37 I Prime Movers 
1 38 1 Generators 

I I 

39 l(345) Accessory Electric Equipment 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 204 



I Gulf 
I I t 106) (Conbnued) 

instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of respondent's plant a d a l l y  in service at end of 
year. 
6. Show in column (9 reclassifications or tansfen wrthin ut i le plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions Of Primary account 
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, indude in colUmfl (e) the amounts with respect to acc " la ted  
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc, and show in column (9 only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary 
account classifications. 
7. For Account 399. state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary Statement showing 
subaccount dassifcation of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages. 
8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase. 
and date of transadion. If proposed joumal entnes have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date 
of such filing. 

(1) aAn Original I (2) n A  Resubmission 

h e  Ualance at 
End PSI fYear No. 

Keurements AdjUStments I ransters 

I 17 

I I 26 
LI  

28 
29 
30 

I _ .  
I I I 31 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 I 
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Uate of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
c ’11999 - 

balance fiaaiIions 

Year of Report Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company Dec. 31, 1998 

Lne 
No. Beginning of Year 

ontinued) 
HCCOunt 

42 TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) 
43 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT 

I 
I 51 I(358) Underground Conductors and Devices 

53 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) 
54 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT 
55 (360) Land and Land Rights 

1 52 I(359) Roads and Trails 
I 
I 

I 56 l(361) Structures and Improvements I I 

I 1 
. .  

58 I(363) Storage Battery Equipment 

57 l(362) Station Equipment 
I 
I I 

62 I(367) Underground Conducton and Devices 
I 

64 I(369) Services I 
65 IC4701 Mrt~rc 

59 (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 
60 (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 
61 (366) Underground Conduit 

I 63 I(368) Line Transformers 
I 
I 

, \-. - I  .-.-.-.- - _  

66 l(371) Installations on Customer Premises I 

I 67 I(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises 
I I 1 

I 72 I(390) Structures and 1mr”ements 
I 
I 

77 l(395) Laboratory Equlpment I 

-, 

I 84 ITOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) I 

I 

83 (TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) 

85 l(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) 

I 

I 1 

I 
86 (Less) (102) Electnc Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) 
87 (1 03) Expenmental Plant Undassfied 
88 8 - 
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Date of Keport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) Dee. 31, 1998 "'/30/1999 - 

Year of Report I 111s rtepon IS: 
(1) D A n  Original 

. - -  

gb6) (Continued) 

I I ransters balance at I I I In- 

Gulf Power Company 

lustments Retirements 
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rhis Report Is: 
(1) B A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Date ot Report 

o/ "011999 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1998 - 

uesc on ana  oca^ ion 
'%Pro erty End of Year 

Line 
No. 

(aP (b) (d) 

I U 
t L t L  m t L U  I-UK Pc"EJusE, 3- 

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cast of $250,000 or more. Group other items of propew held 
for future use. 
2. For property having an original cost of lb250,OOO or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in (a), in addition to 
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105. 

I I 

231 
24 I 

271 

35 1 

30 1 
31 1 I I 

I 

I 

32 

33 
34 

40 1 ~ 

37 
38 
39 

42 I I 
44 
45 

I 

I 
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Gulf Power Company 
rhls Heport IS: 
(1) a A n  Original 
( 2 )  rl A Resubmission 

Date of Keport 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, '998 

'30/1999 - 

Line 
No. 

I I J 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 216 

Description of Project Construction work in progress - 
Electric (Account 107) 



I Gulf Power Company 

43 

n Original 

TOTAL 

I cai UI nepuit " " L Z  "I I \ s p w r  

Dec. 31, lg98 (Mo, Da. Yr) I 04/30/1999 - I 
2 Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstratton" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see 
Account 107 of the Unrfom System of Accounts) 
3 Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever IS less) may be grouped 

Uescription of Project Construction work in progress - 
Line Electric (Account 107) No. 

I 

41 

42 I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 216.1 
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Gulf Power Company 

~ ~~ 

5 

6 
7 

Year of Keport 

Dec.31, lgg8 

I nis ne OII IS. 
(1) fi An Original 

- 04/30/1999 

8 

9 
10 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

12 
13 
14 

Description of overhead Total amount charged for the year 
(a) (b) 

Company Engineering and Supervision a,869,268 
Service Company Engineering and Supervision 1,694,094 
Administrative and General 731,795 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 

~~ ~ 

15 
16 
17 

~~ ~ ~ ~~~ 

43 
44 
45 

46 TOTAL 1 1,495,157 - 

, 1 

18 I 1 1 
I 191 1 

23 
24 
25 

1 
27 
28 
29 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

39 
40 
41 



Name of Respondent This Heport Is: Date of Keport Year of Keport 
Gulf Power Company Dec. 31, 1998 (1) U A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2)  A Resubmission 0 '1999 
I 

U K t  

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the 
general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates 
are applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (9 whether the 
overhead is directly or indirectly assigned. 
2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Electric 
Plant instructions 3(17) of the U.S. of A. 
3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a 
manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects. 

~ _____ ~ ~~~~~ 

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average 
rate earned during the preceding three years. 

. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates): 

Line Title Amount Capitalization Cost Rate 
No. Ratio(Percent) Percentage 

(C) (d) I 

I I I 

5.70 1 2 Short-term Interest S 

3 Long-Term Debt d 6.70 

12.00 
5'71, I 4 Preferred Stock P 53,690,825 6.48 P 

5 Common Equity C 428,717,730 51.71 C 
1 

6 Total Capitalization 829,038,555 

7 Average Construction Work in W 29,104,910 
Progress Balance 

I I I i I 1 I 
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds D S 

.(-$I + d(-)(1- - )  
D+P+C W 1 

3. Rate for Other Funds 
S P C 

[1--I[P(-)+C(-)l 
W D+P+C D+P+C 

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year: 
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 
b. Rate for Other Funds - 

4.67 
2.60 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Keport Is: 
(1) D A n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

I U I 
WO- UA I A 

I 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr)  

Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 r v i999 

Page Item (row) 
Number Number 

(a) (b) 

ENGINEERING AND SUPERVISION (E L S) 
................................... 
(a) Payroll, transportation and miscellaneous expenses incurred in connection with design, planning & 

supervision of construction jobs were-charged t o  construction. 

Column 
Number 

( 4  

(b) Payroll, phone, transportation 6 meals were accumulated in a construction clearing account by direct charges 
incurred. Office supplies, stationery, rent and building services were charged on basis of estimated use. 

(c) Approximately 20% were charged direct to specific work orders. The remaining 80% were allocated to eligible 
work orders based on functional rates (i.e., Production, Transmission Line, Transmission Substation, etc.). 

(d) A rate is determined for each functional category. 

(e) Engineering and Supervision is accumulated by function and then allocated to that specific function by the 
zurrent year expenditures. 

(f) Directly and Indirectly. Refer to paragraph (b) above 

SENERAL ADMINISTRATION 
...................... 
(a) Work performed by general employees and general expenses applicable to construction included: planning, 
Einancing, budgeting and authorizing jobs; purchasing materials; checking auditing, vouchering and paying 
invoices; posting construction ledgers and preparation of statements and reports; auditing services; salary 
Fringe benefits; and office supplies and building services. 

(b) A study was made of the work performed by each general officer and other general employees to determine the 
:ime and expense applicable to construction. Similar procedures were followed for general expense accounts. 

:c) The amount accumulated in the construction clearing account was assigned to work orders based on 
)redetermined percentages. 

d) No. 

e) There was no differentiation in percentages. 

f )  Indirectly 

.FUDC 
----- 
a) Construction was charged with AFUDC as outlined below. 

b) AFUDC is applied only to those projects that exceed .5% of the sum of the balance in 101 and 106 at the time 
he project commences and with a construction period exceeding one year. 

c) AFUDC is calculated and added to individual eligible work orders via the Standard Plant Accounting System 
/H Allocation Program. 

d) The annual AFUDC rate was 7 . 2 7 %  effective July 1, 1993, per Florida Public Service Commission Order No. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 218 Footnote 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 
Thts Keport IS: 
(1) D A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Date of Keport 

(2) A Resubmission ‘3011 999 

Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 

Page Item (row) 
Number Number 

(a) (b) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Paue 218 Footnote .1 

Column 
Number 
(4 



Name or Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 
Thls Keport IS: 
(1) U A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission f30l1999 

Date of RepOrl Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 

A c c m U L   H HI^ 0 I ILI I Y WAN I (A ccount ' loa) 
1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year. 
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for 
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. 
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when 
such plant is removed from service. I f  the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded 
andlor classified to the various reserve functional dassifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book 
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional 
classifications. 
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting. 

16 

17 

I 81 Merchandise -Appliance Sales I 

Plant Adjustments 

Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 9, 
14, 15, and 16) 

I I lines 3 thru 8) 

18 

19 

20 

21 

w I 

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification 

Steam Production 459.22a,583 459,228.583 

Nuclear Production 

Hydraulic Production-Conventional 

Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage 

I 

7 Other Accounts (Specrfy): 

I I 

91 TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of [ 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 2f9 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

c Page 219 Line 11 Column B > I 

Year of Report 
Dec.31, 1998 

This Re rt Is: Date of Report 
(1) $An Original (K 3a,Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmissin (k ,1999 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 219 Footnote 

Page 
Number 

(a) 

Item (row) Column 
Number Number 

(b) (4 



Name of kespondent 
e , I " _  --,-_I__-. uuir rower bumpany 

This Report Is: Date ot Keport Year of keport 
(1) m A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) I (2) flAResubmission 

'Line Description and Location 

(a) No. 

[ c 1/1999 

Balance at t n d  Balance of Begining Purchases, Sales, 
of Year Transfers, etc. of Year 

(b) (C) (dl 

1 Dec. 31. 1998 

1 

2 
3 
4 

I u 
NO-K 1 Y (Account 1 

I 

1. Give a brief description and state the location of Nonutility property included in Account 121, 
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is Leased to another company. State name of Lessee and whether Lessee is an associated 
company. 
3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. 
4. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property. 
5. Minor Items ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is Less) may be-grouped by (1) previously devoted 
to public service (Line 44), or (2) other Nonutility property (Line 45). 

. I  

Previously Devoted to Public Service: 
Plant Daniel Site - Mississippi - May 1988 98,205 98,20! 

Other Non-Utility Property: 

251 I 

11 
12 
13 

401 

14 
15 
16 

I 

221 
231 I I I 

46 TOTAL 630,524 -27,245 603,279 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

I 

36 
37 
381 I I 
391 

I 421 I I I I 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 
I 

AKY r;-s (Account l i3 .1)  (Continued) 
I 

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee 
and purpose of the pledge. 
5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, 
date of authorization, and case or docket number. 
6 .  Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year. 
7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or 
the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment includible 
in column (f). 
8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1 

Date of Report Year of Report This Keport Is: 
(1) U A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A Resubmission c v1999 Dec. 31, 1998 

94,336 1,417,935 

-1,391,775 1,391,775 
101,053 101,053 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

101,053 -1,391,775 1,492,828 1 1  
12 

195,389 2,910,763 42 -1,391,775 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) a A n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Companies. 
2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub -TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in 
columns (e),(9,(g) and (h) 
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate. 
(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to 
current settlement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity 
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. 
3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount entered for 
Account 418.1. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
r vi999 

Year of Keport 

Dec. 31, 1998 

uescriprion or invesrmenr Date Acquired Date Ut Hmount,or invesrmenr ar 
Beginning of Year 

(d) 

14) 

I I I 

I 

181 I 
I 171 

I 
1 

32 I I I 

I 211 1 I 1 
22 

23 

24 

27 

28 

29 

I 

33 

34 

35 
~~ 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

I I I I I 42 I notal Cost of Account 123.1 S - 1  I I TOTAL I 1.323.599 
~~ ~ 
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Name of Respondent This Re ort Is: Date of Report 
Gulf Power Company 

(1) d A n  Original (Mo “n,Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission 041L 399 

221 6 C 

$(20,303) Represents the conveyance of fee simple land to Santa Rosa County. 

221  43 a 

37 parcels of Minor Items Previously Devoted to Public Service. 

221 44 a 

6 parcels of Minor Items - Other Nonutility Property 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 221 Footnote 

Page Item (row) 
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(a) (b) 

Column 
Number 

( 4  



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 
This Report Is: 
(1) U A n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Date of Keport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
' 1011999 

Year of Keport 

Dec. 31, 1998 
.___ 

Line Account 
No. 

(a) 
1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) 

2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 

I I I 

Balance Balance Department or 
Departments which 

Use Material 
Beginning of Year End of Year 

(b) (c) (d) 
19,295,866 24,213,200 Power Genertaion 

0 
L 
Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 

Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 

0 
Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) 

0 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 

Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 

Production Plant (Estimated) 

Transmission Plant (Estimated) 

Distribution Plant (Estimated) 

Assigned to - Other 

TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 

Merchandise (Account 155) 

Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not 
applic to Gas Util) 

Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 

Page 227 

0 
21,261,711 21,066,070 Power Generation 

373,581 Power Delivery 422,260 

4,723,081 . 5,039,744 Power DeUDistrib. 

202,908 190,152 NIA 

26,609,960 26,669,547 

1,527,320 1,350,076 Appliance Sales 

357,086 -129,225 NIA 

TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 47,790,232 52-1 03,598 



Uate ot KePOn 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
,. '/30/1999 

I D l l J  ,\qJUI& sa. 
(1) a A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Gulf Power Company 

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.,, 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances. 
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost. 
3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General 
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. 
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c), 
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining 
succeeding years in columns (j)-(k). 
5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 3640. 
Line Allowances Inventory Current Year 1999 
No. (Account 158.1) NO. I nmr. 1 N O .  I 

12 I I 
13 1 I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 228 



. .-... " -. . - ' p Y " Y C " L  

Gulf Power Company 
I nis Kepon Is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

'3011 999 

Year of Keport 

Dec. 31, 1998 - 
I Y I I 

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued) i 
6. Report on Lines 5 allowances retumed by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPAs sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances. 
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated 
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts). 
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies. 
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and saleshransfers. 
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales. 

24 
25 
26 
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1 - .  

Gulf Power Company I 

17 
18 

19 
20 
21 

I I I8.n I .W).". . .". Y ~ L S  VI ncpuii 
(1) D A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A Resubmission 1 W30/1999 

Recovery Clauses: 

Fuel Cost Under Recovery 6,876,731 456 41,955 
7,076,166 Environmental Reserve Account 253 261,912 

Purchased Power Capacity Clause Under Recovered 1,246,776 456 12,733 1,234,043 

6,834,776 

ice1 UI nrpuii 

Dec. 31, Igg8 - 

44 

actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other accounts) 
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a) 
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped 

Other Regulatory Assets 

TOTAL 6,634,332 43,909,453 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 232 



Date of Keport 1 Name of Respondent 
I 
1 Gulf Power Company 

This Keport Is: 
(1) D A n  Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission 0 '1999 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 

Line Description of Miscellaneous 
No. Deffered Debits 

(a) 
1 Capital Trust Reoistration Exp. 

Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at 
Beginning of Year I l l  End of Year Amount 

(e) (9 
15,717 15,718 

Ch3ed (b) (C) 

4,278 27,157 232 

I 

11 1 Other Miscellaneous Expenses I -3,675 I 132,352,3841 Various I 132,027,3101 321,399 
121 I I I I 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

141 
151 I I I I I 

Non-Electric Service Billing 125,808 6,046,683 143 5,955,689 216,802 

138,902 Ft. Walton Damage Claim 138,902 131 

Efficiencv Store 366,449 Various 50,545 315,904 
~~ 

8 
9 

10 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

Company Job Orders -106,917 1,943,249 Various 1,811,872 24,460 

43 1 
441 I I I I I 

L 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

I 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 233 



. Name of Kespondent This Report Is: Uate of Keport Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 (1) m A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) n A  Resubmission - c vi999 Gulf Power Company 
I 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. 
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

I 

12 

13 
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Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) D A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Year of Keport 
Dec.31, 1998 

Date of Keport 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
0 '1999 

Balance at Beginning 
of the Year 

I I 

Page Item (row) Column 
Number Number Number 

(a) 0 )  (c) 
234 7 b 

ELECTRIC OTHER: 
1 

Balance at Balance at 
Beg. of Year End of Year 

________________________________________------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Deferred Compensation $ 4 8 2 , 1 0 9  $654 ,074  

Productivity Improvement Plan 54 ,698  73,408 
Supplemental Benefit Plan 1 , 2 6 7 , 8 3 1  1,235,097 

Energy Conservation Clause 3 3 9 , 8 6 1  339 ,861  

scs costs 1 ,349 ,878  1 , 2 6 6 , 9 2 7  
Post Retirement (Life) 2,667,994 2 ,796 ,793  

AT&T Lease 1 1 9 , 0 7 0  110 ,565  

Post Retirement (Medical) 4,308,268 4 ,719 ,362  
Inventory Adjustment 85 ,440  85,440 
Section 419  LTD 192 ,584  192,584 
Post Retirement Benefits 

O/S Directory 1 8 4 , 7 9 8  389 ,229  
Substation Site Contamination 1 7 , 4 4 6  1 7 , 4 4 6  
FICA on PPP Accrual 140 ,534  1 2 7 , 1 4 5  
Other FAS 1 0 9  171 ,383  - 
Other Post Employment FAS 1 1 2  161 ,703  1 6 1 , 7 0 3  
IRS Audit Spare Parts 123 ,453  1 1 9 , 2 6 1  
Purchased Power Capacity Clause 503 ,797  - 
Post Employment Benefits 15 ,488  15 ,488  

165 ,135  UPS Refund 154,050 
IRS Audit 1 ,064 ,165  965 ,349  

Environmental Clause 144 ,214  1,617,590 

316 ,158  Emission Allowances 1 8 2 , 3 6 6  
scs PPP ( 3 3 , 1 6 5 )  ( 2 7 , 9 5 9 )  
Uncollectible Accounts 327 ,838  403,228 
Career Transition 115 ,088  115 ,088  
Transmission Service Refund 1 3 1 , 3 8 5  - 
Fuel Adjustment Clause 1 , 2 8 8 , 6 2 6  383 ,705  
1 9 9 6  RAR 1 6 2 , 0 0 0  1 6 2 , 0 0 0  
Supplemental ESP/ESOP Plan 0 10,641 
SEC 263A Resale Inventory Adjustment 0 ( 8 , 8 8 6 )  

----------- ------------ 
TOTAL $15,722,902 $16 ,406 ,432  

----------__ ----------__ ----_----_- --_-___---_ 

234 18 b 

Balance at End 
of the Year 

Fede r a1 
State 
Total 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 234 Footnote 



Gulf Power Company 
I U I I 

LAPI I AL sTu(3R~ (Account 201 and ~cITJ- 
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate 
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting 
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (Le., year and 
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible. 
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year. 

Dec. 31, 1998 (1) D A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
r v1999 (2) n A  Resubmission - 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

Requirement #3: 
Remaining authority to issue first mortgage 
bonds and preferred stock under Securities and 
Exchange Commission Form U-I file 
#70-8949 is $400 million. 

27 
28 
29 I 
30 I I 

I I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 250 FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 250 



Date of Report Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 

Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A Resubmission 0 '1999 

U I I 
ccount 201 and Z O m  o~ltinued) 

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission 
which have not yet been issued. 
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or 
non-cumulative. 
5.  State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year. 
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which 
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge. 

OUTSTANOING P t R  BALANCE S H t t  I HtLD BY RtSPONUtNT Line 

for amounts held by respondent) AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) I IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS No. 
(Total amount outstanding without reduction 

992,717 I 38,060,000 I I 1 4  

7 

12,503 1,250,300 8 

13,574 1,357.400 9 

16,284 1,628,400 10 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

I I 17 
I I I I I I 

42,361 I 4,236,100 I I 

I I 20 
I 21 

29 

30 

31 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 251 



Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Keport Is: 
(1) D A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

U I 
CA- Y 3  d m M  UN LAPI I AL ANU 

INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 202 and 205,203 and 206,207,212) 

Date of Keport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
r vi999 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 

Line 

1 Premium on Capital Stock (Acct.207) 

Name OT ACCOUflI  ana uescr tption or item 
No. (a) 

NumDer OT sna res Amount 
(b) (c) 

11 I 
12 I I I 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
a 

13 
14 
15 

Cumulative Preferred Stock ($100 Par) 
4.64% Series 12,503 5,725 
5.16% Series 13,574 1,751 
5.44% Series 16,284 4,722 

16 I 
17 I I I 

~ ~~ ~ 

44 
45 

46 TOTAL 42,361 12,198 
I 

21 I 
22 I I I 

26 
27 
28 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 



Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 
I 

U I H t K  PAID-IN LAPI IAL (Accounts Z ~ W . ) )  
U 

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a 
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more 

This Report Is: Date of Keport Year of Keport 
(1) D A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 
(2) n A  Resubmission 0 '1999 

columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such 
change. 
(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation. 

0. 

1 

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to 
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related. 
(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end 

'E," 
Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) 

of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related. 
(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 21 1)-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations, 
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts. 

4 

5 

6 

Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) 

3 I None 

8 

9 

10 

Gain on ResalelCancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 21 1) 

218,437,429 

522.508 

Balance Beginning of Year 

Capital Contributions from Parent Company - Southern Company 

SUBTOTAL - Balance End of Year 21 8,959,937 

20 I 
21 I I 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

I I 
22 I 

TOTAL 218,959,937 

I I 

23 1 I 

I I 
26 I I 

I I 

27 I I 



Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 

. Name of Kespondent This Report Is: Date ot Keport 
(1) D A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A Resubmission r vi999 Gulf Power Company 

I U I I I LAPI IAL Y I O m t N S t  (ACCOUnt 214)' 
~~~~ 

1.  Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock. 
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars 
(details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged. 

l i n e  u a s s  ana aeries CSIBCK aaiance at t n a  or year 
No. (a) (b) 

1 Respondent's Preferred Stock Issuance expenses: 

2 Cumulative Preferred - Class A ($10 PAR, $25 Stated Value) 

3 
4 

5 

Adjustable Rate - 1993 Series I . L "- 

6.vhSerieS 0 -  *. . . ^ .  

I 7 1  I 

21 

22 

a 
9 

10 

11 

TOTAL 

I 
~ 

I 121 
13 

14 

15 

17 

i a  
19 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Re rt Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) $An Original Dec. 31, 1998 (Mo, n?, Yr) 
(2) nA Resubmission 04E 99 

< Capital Stock Expense: 

Page Item (row) 
Number Number 

(a) (b) 

I _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

Column 
Number 

(4 

Adjustable Rate - 1993 Series 

Charge-off of capital stock expense to 
Balance Beginning of Year $ 2 2 , 8 2 2  

account 439  related to preferred shares 
retired in November 1 9 9 8  ( 2 2 , 8 2 2 )  

_-____-  - 
Balance End of Year $0 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

254b 4 a 

Capital Stock Expense: 
I _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ -  

6 . 7 2 %  Series 
Balance Beginning of Year $ 2 9 5 , 4 6 5  

Charge-off of capital stock expense 
to account 4 3 9  related to preferred shares 
retired in September 1998 ( 2 9 5 , 4 6 5 )  

- - - - - - - - - 
Balance End of Year $0 

--__-_- -- -------- - 

Page 254 Footnote FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 
I I LUNG-I t K M  U t 8  I (A ccount221, b n d ' ~  , 

U 

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) PZ]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 - (2) n A  Resubmission c '11999 

~ 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, 
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt. 
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. 
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate 
demand notes as such Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received. 
5. For receivers, Certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were 

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount. 
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted. 
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with 
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as 
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts. 

Premium or Discount 

28) Variable Rate - Remarketable Daily (2nd. Series of 1994) Due Sept. 1, 2024 

81 I 543,OOOD 
I 181.725 9 I 6-1/2% Series Due November 1,2006 25,000,000 I 

20,000,000 I 223,459 

~~ 

25 I 133,481 D 

26 I 6.30% Series Due September 1,2024 I 22,000,000 I 253,350 

29 I 
~~ 

40,000 D 
30 1 5.50% Series Due February 1,2026 21,200,000~ 199,849 

I 33)  TOTAL 

32 1 SUBTOTAL 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 256 

169,630,0001 3,737,063 



Name of kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 
I 

LU- U t B l  (A h n d m m  
U 

mount 221,222, 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) conceming long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, 
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt. 
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. 
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate 
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received. 
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were 
issued. 
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
8.  For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount. 
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted. 
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with 
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote thedate of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as 
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts. 

This Report Is: Date of Keport Year of Report 
(1) D A n  Original (Mo. Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 
(2) n A  Resubmission c '11999 

or new issue, gi 

15 
16 
17 
18 

~~ ~~~ ~~ 

630,000 D 

6.70% Senior Insured Quarterly Notes Due June 30, 2038 
SEC U-I tile #70-9171 SEC S-3 Reg. file # 333-42033 

SUBTOTAL 

50,000,000 117,778 

137,755,709 2.432.940 
1,575,000 D 

I I I 

29 I I I 

32 

33 

30 I 
31 I 

I I 

TOTAL 525,014,609 12,046,194 
~~~ ~~ 
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’Name ot Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) a An Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

LON 
1 

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
11, Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium 
on Debt - Credit. 
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term 
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid 
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee 
and purpose of the pledge. 
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of 
year, describe such securities in a footnote. 
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest 
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on 
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies. 
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued. 

Date of Heport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
0 ‘1999 

Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 

Nominal Date Date of 
of Issue Maturity 

(d) (e) 

AMORl ILATION PtRlOD Line 
No. Interest for Year 

Amount 
(i) 

Date From Date To 
(9 (9) 

I401 93 

I701 93 

1701 93 

1 

0401 98 040193 0401 98 208,125 2 
1 

0701 98 0701 93 0701 98 750,000 ! 
t 

070103 0701 93 0701 03 30,000,000 1,837,500 i 

.! 
110196 I 1101 06 I110196 1 1101 06 

I 1: 
KO1 96 1040106 I 0401 96 I0401 06 I 12,075,0001 633.9371 1 E  

25,000,000( 1,625,000( I 

110196 1010126 I010196 1010126 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257 

30,000,0001 2,062,5001 11 

85,000,000 
li 

6,483,125 1: 
14 

901 94 

20196 

27 
090124 0901 94 0901 24 20,000,000 663,096 28 

29 
020126 020196 0201 26 21,200,000 1,166,000 30 

31 
169,630,000 8,376,083 32 



Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 
This Report is: Date of Report Year of Keport 
(1) B A n  Original (Mo. Da, Yr) Dec.31, 1998 
(2) n A  Resubmission c /1999 

Pollution Control Bonds: 
Redemptions: 

Page 
Number 

(a) 

0 

0 

Item (row) Column 
Number Number 

(b) (C) 

0 

Notes Payable: 
Principal Payments: 
6 . 4 4 %  due 1994-1998  (2 ,572 ,382)  
5 . 2 1 2 5 %  due 1996-1998  (5 ,754 ,191)  

Issues: 
6 .70% Senior Insured Quarterly 

Notes due 2038  50,000,000 41,673,427 

BALANCE @ 1 2 / 3 1 / 9 8  $266 ,630 ,000  
_____-______ _-_-_-_----- 

256. I 20 a 

Remaining authority to issue first mortgage bonds and preferred stock under Securities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC) Form U-1 file #70-8949  is $400 million. Remaining authority to issue pollution control bonds under SEC 
Form U-1 file # 7 0 - 8 9 4 9  is $ 1 5 9 . 0 7  million. Remaining authority to issue preferred securities, senior notes, and 
junior subordinated notes under Form S-3 Registration Statement #333-42033 is $ 9 5  million. Remaining authority 
to issue preferred securities and junior subordinated notes under SEC Form U-1 file # 7 0 - 8 4 6 1  is $ 5  million. 
Remaining authority to issue senior notes under SEC Form U - 1  file # 7 0 - 9 1 7 1  is $ 3 0 0  million. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 256-257 Footnote 



Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 
I U I LUNG-I t K M  U t B  I (Account 221, 222, -24, (Continued) 

I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 

This Report Is: 
(1) PZ]An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 

Date ot Keport 

(2) n A Resubmission 0 '1999 - 

I O .  Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium 
on Debt - Credit. 
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term 
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid 
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee 
and purpose of the pledge. 
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of 
year, describe such securities in a footnote. 
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest 
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Accpunt 427, interest on 
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies. 
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory wmmission but not yet issued. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257.1 



Name ot Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Keport Is: 
(1) PI]An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

I U s k U O m  UA I A 
I I 

Date ot Keport 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
r ~ 1 9 9 9  

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 

Page Item (row) 
Number Number 

(a) (b) 

Column 
Number 

(c) 

$21 ,278 ,907  
4,920,510 

5 8  

814,537 

1 ,591 ,311  

DEDUCTIONS RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED FOR RETURN 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Federal Income Taxes 
State Income Taxes 
Penal ties 
Meals 6 Entertainment 
Reverse Flow-thru 
Rate Reduction 
Injury and Damages Reserve Accrual 
Property Insurance Reserve Accrual 
Peabody Suspension Agreement 
Uncollectible Reserve 
Career Transition 
Interest Accrued on Audits 
Accrued Vacation 
Peabody Buyout 
Merchandise Deferred Interest 
SCS Early Retirement 
Environmental Cleanup 
Medical Insurance Claims 
Accounts Receivable Sect 475 
Loss on Reacquired Debt 
Deferred Compensation Plan 
Post Retirement Benefits/Director 
Supplemental Benefit Plan 
Post Retirement Medical 
Post Retirement Life 
Deferred Revenue 
Accelerated Depreciation 
Removal Cost Depreciation 
Book Dep Normalized Basis Difference 
CIAC 
SEC 263A Avoided Interest 
Removal Cost 
Purchased Power Capacity Clause 
Deferred Intercompany Gain/Loss 

261 20 b 

U 

254 ,403  

4,224,519 

825 ,376  

2 ,176 ,067  
0 

1 ,199 ,892  
0 

1 , 7 2 3 , 5 7 6  

309 ,792  

424,607 
3,  637 ,965  

5 9 6 , 0 0 1  

333 ,904  
1 ,610 ,214  

381 ,890  
90,725 

255 ,448  

2 ,176 ,734  

654,539 
1 4 0 , 9 6 1  

18 ,369 ,311  
11 ,644 ,180  

1,471,006 

3,010,000 
1,500,000 

1 6 4 , 9 5 7  

0 

1 ,040 ,654  
---_------- 

$92 ,822 ,044  
_--- ----=====e= 

~ _ _ _ _  ~ 

DEDUCTIONS ON RETURN NOT CHARGED AGAINST BOOK INCOME 
.................................................... 

Preferred Stock Deduction 
State Tax Deduction 
Charges to Injury and Damages Reserve 
Charges to Property Insurance Reserve 
Cost of Removal 
Gulf Performance Pay Plan 
Third Floor 
Uncollectible Reserve 
Accrued Vacation 

$ 111 ,517  
5,280,792 

3 5 4 , 0 8 1  

1,916,670 
0 
0 

429 ,842  

1 ,976 ,080  

6 9 1 , 1 5 1  

- ~~ ~ 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 
~ ~~ ~ 
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kame of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Keport Is: 
(1) a A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

U I I 
Kt- ur &tu N t  I 1-t WI I H IAXABLt I- VIC W K  I-tUtKAL I N m t  I A X t S  

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show 
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for 
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 
2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a 
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group 
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members. 
3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of 
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote. 

Date of Keport 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
o/ 1999 

Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 - 

I 

12 I 
13 llncome Recorded on Books Not Included in Return I 

27 
28 
29 

14 lnwme Recorded on Books Not Included in Return 
15 AFUDC - Eauitv 

Federal Tax Net Income 92,979,197 
Show Computation of Tax: 
Tax @ 35% 32,542,716 

. I  

16 Amortization of Investment Tax Credit 1,919,85€ 
17 Fuel Revenues 7,782,191 
18 Total 9,702,051 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

19 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income 
20 See page 261 Footnote 
21 

Consolidated Tax Savings 
Prior Year Adjustments 
Write off of Non-Property related excess DITS 

~~ 

22 
23 
24 
25 

44 Total Federal Income Tax Payable 

-1,725,46C 
i,217,6a2 
-288,558 



This Keport Is: Date of Keport Year of Report 
(1) D A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A Resubmission 

-Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company Dec. 31, 1998 c 11999 

38 
39 
40 

41 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 262 

84,268,160 92,227,656 TOTAL 11,009,317 -900 



qame of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Keport Is: 
(1) [ I IAn Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

?6 7 44 b 

ONSOLIDATION AND ALLOCATION INFORMATION 

bate of Keport 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
0 '1999 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 

embers of Group and Tax Allocation: 
labama Power Company 
labama Property Company 
eorgia Power Company 
iedmont-Forrest Corporation 
ilf Power Company 
ississippi Power Company 
svannah Electric and Power Company 
Juthern Electric Generating Company 
31 Consol 
iergy Sol 
nthern Communications 
,wercall 
> Telecom 

Page Item (row) 
Number Number 

(a) (b) 

Total Consolidation and Allocation Information 

Column 
Number 

(c) 

$123 ,383 ,730  
837,134 

414,768,225 
124 ,164  

31,746,383 
20,499,094 

6,763,076 
3,879,888 

(88 ,429 ,238)  

(10 ,028 ,108)  
(10 ,804 ,168)  

(1 ,597 ,932)  
1 ,953 ,840  

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 261 Footnote .1 



Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 
U . .  I 

UIA I t U  U t l - t K K t U  I N V t b  I M t N  I I I S  (Account 255) 

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and 
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g).lnclude in column (i) 
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized. 

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) a A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 
(2) n A Resubmission r vi999 - 

to 
Deferred for Year Current Yeats Income Adjustments 
N O . o D n t  HC-NO. -' 

Line Account aaiance ai aeg ining 
of Year 

(b) (9) 
No. Subd'visions 

(a) 

3 
4 

6 

4% 870,404 411.4 148,416 

510% 30,235,867 41 1.4 1,683,720 
7% 

8FOTAL I 31,106,271 I 

d show 3% 4%, 7%, 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 266 

I I 1.832.1 361 



Name of Kespondent This Heport Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
Gulf Power Company Dec. 31, 1998 (1) U A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) n A Resubmission 0 11999 - 

3,048,921 

ccrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (9 and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments 

pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (I) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and 
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (I) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts. 
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax. 

I 

38 
39 
40 

86,343,211 -2,075,051 41 

I 4,408,613 I 4,611,742 I 61 28 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 

~~~ 

Page 263 



Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Keport Is: Date of Keport Year of Keport 
(1) D A n  Original (MO. Da, Yr) 
(2) n A Resubmission c v i  999 

Dec. 31, 1998 

27 ATLT 25 yr Lease 
3 I (Amort. 1987-201 1) 

I 

Line Description and Other 
No. Deffersd Credits 

(a) 
1 Deferred Right-of-way Rental Rev. 

DtBlTS Balance at Balance at 
Beginning of Year . c; ontra Amount Credits End of Year 

Account 
(b) (C) ( 4  (e) (9 

294,000 454 21,000 273,000 

4 I I 

61 

, 

I 
7 I Outside Directors' Pension Plan 242,3501 930.2 I 33,1891 209,161 

9 I Directors' ComDensation Deferred 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

I I I I 
10 
11 
12 

39 
40 
41 
42, 

Stock Plan 515,000 930.2 34,690 29,000 509,310 

Environmental Reserve 7,385,561 182 284,072 13,267 7,114,756 

Z J  

24 
25 
26 
27 

43 

46 I I I I I I 

Accumulated Provision for Other 
Post Employment Benefb 399,270 926 90,725 489.995 

Miscellaneous 1,016,628 various 8,013,848 9,724,571 2,727,351 

29 I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 269 

I 
30 I 

37 1 I I 

441 I I I 

47 TOTAL 17,875,456 14,984,525 15.140,324 18,031,255 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

This Keport Is: 
(1) a A n  Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

AC;C;UlFlL -41 t U  U t k t K K t U  INVtS- 

1 

Date of Keport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
0 '1999 

Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 

m L c l u n t  255) ( continued) 

Balance at End 
of Year 

( h )  

721,988 I 35Years 1 

Hvera e I erioo ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION Line of Al?ocation 
to Income 

(0 
c. NO. 

I 31 
I 

1 
2 

6 
7 

28,552,147 

I I 

342,284 I 29 Years I 11 

4 
5 35 Years 

I 
14 
15 
16 

I 13 

I 17 

I I 18 

357.784 I 

19 
20 
21 

I 48 

1 22 

I I I 73 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

I 32 
I I I ?? 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

I I 41 
1 42 
I 43 
1 4 4  

1 I I I 1 
FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-89) Page 267 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 
-- 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 272 

This Keport Is: Date of Keport Year of Keport 
(1) D A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 
(2) n A  Resubmission 0 '11999 - 

Line 
No. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 
Account Balance at 

Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited 
to Account 410.1 to Account 41 1.1 

(a) (b) (c) ( 4  



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

~~ 



Date ot Report Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 

-Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) a A n  Original (Mo:Da. Yr) 
(2) 0 A Resubmission ' M999 

A C C U M U L A T E D  DEFm- - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 2 8 2 )  
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not 
subject to accelerated amortization 
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

Account Balance at Line - 
No. Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited 

to Account 41 1.1 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 

to Account 410.1 
(a) (b) (C) (d ) 

z 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 274 

191,562,753 12,148,1491 15,960,450 tiectric 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

12,148,149 15,960,450 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 191,562,753 

15,960,450 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 191,562,753 12,148,149 

1 1  
12 
13 

166,202,213 10,487,867 14,208,765 
1,751.685 

Federal Income Tax 

State Income Tax 25,360,540 1,660,282 
Local Income Tax 



Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 
This Keport Is: 
(1) D A n  Original 
(2) OA Resubmission 

3. Use footnotes as required 

CHANGES DURING YEAR AUJUSIT~~N I S  

Amounts Debited Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line 
End of Year No. ' to Account 410.2 to Account 41 1.2 A ccount Amount ACCOUnt Amount 

Q) (k) 
Credited Debited 

(e) (9 (9) (h) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 

Date of Keport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
w '1999 

I 

11 

1; 

I 6,756,4571 t 

~ ~~ 

6,756,457 

1: 

1 4  

1E 

1E 

17 

21 

NOTES (Continued) 

iRC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 273 

5,974,230 1s 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

Balance at Balance at 
Beginning of Year End of Year 

Peabody Suspension Agrmt. 2 (1,167,497) (290,579) 

------------------ - - - -__________ 

This Re rt Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) $An Original Dec.31, 1998 (Mo, ma, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission . 041: 199 

Page Item (row) 
Number Number 

Column 
Number 

7,442,682 
353,808 

2,350,400 
462,547 
904,921 

0 
242,163 

0 
0 

(137,373) 
13,471 
(42,730) 
722,817 
(309,588) 
(272,902) 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

Reg. Asset Flowthrough Other Property 
Peabody Coal Buyout 
FAS 109 Reg Asset Deficient 
FAS 109 Reg Asset Deficient 
Fuel Adjustment Clause 
Cash Foundation 
Air Products Contract 
Regulatory Asset 190 Excess 
Regulatory Asset Deficient 283 
Wilsonville 
Clean Air Compliance 
Gulf PPP 
Third Floor Interest 
Railcar Lease 
FAS 109 Excess Deferred Taxes 
Medical Insurance Claims 
scs costs 
Purchased Power Capacity Clause 
Energy Conservation Clause 
Deferred Revenue 
Deferred Compensation Others 
Post Retirement Benefits (Nonreg) 
Environmental Clean-up 
Post Retirement Life 
4etro Active Overtime Adj. 

066,626 
344,241) 
272,388 
423,608 
151,789 

0 
250,849 

0 
0 

61,961 
13,471 

rota1 Other 

124,051 
896,903 
(354,998) 

0 
(241,380) 
(49,455) 
499,787 
188,444 
(57,089) 
108,362 
(36,744) 
3,602 
85,713 
6,305 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 276-277 Footnote 



Gulf Power Com Dec. 31, 1998 

63,711 
540,924 

I 
mcount Amount to Account 410.2 to Account 41 1.2 End of Year Debited 

(hl (il (il 
I m CrylJed 

-76,959 1 

4,428,045 ! 

405,693 1 

96,161 
1,700,664 
2,401,460 

8,186,159 ' 

94,865 1,125,026 13,779,373 1 

27,407,251 ! 99,664 1,125,026 

1' 
1: 
1: 
1 4  

l! 

2,401,460 

1; 
11 

27,407,251 1 99,664 1,125,026 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 



Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 

Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 

This Report Is: 
(1) a An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Uate ot Keport 

(2) 0 A Resubmission c 11999 

11 

12 

13 

, 
4 Daniel Coal Buyout -76,959 

' 5 Pension Accural 3,382,742 981,592 

6 Accounts Receivable 135,23 

7 Loss on Reaquired Debt 8,742-1 35 652,13 

NOTES 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 276 



A Resubmission 

2,675,251 

414,077 

~ ~~~ 

1,8?4,15€l 2,116,974 165,439382 1 ’ 

278,507Various 139,693Various 25,265,014 1: 

1: 

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-96) Page 275 
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This Report Is: 
(1) a A n  Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings) 
2.  If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in 
footnote. If licensed project, give project number. 
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available specifying period. 
4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating plan, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each 
plant. 

Date of Keport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
r 1 ~ 9 9 9  Dec. 31, 1998 

Year of Keport 

- 

Line 
No. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 406 

Item FERC Licensed Project No. 0 FERC Licensed Project No. 0 
Plant Name: Plant Name: 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 
I U I I 

HYDRO~LECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 

This Keport Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission 04 1999 Dec. 31, I998 - 

~ 

5 The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts Production Expenses 
do not include Purchased Power, System control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses " 
6 Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas turbine equipment 

FERC Licensed Project No. 0 
Plant Name: 

( 4  

FERC Licensed Project No. 0 FERC Licensed Project No. 0 
Plant Name: Plant Name: 

(e) (9 

0.00 
0 
0 
01 01 
01 01 

0.00 0.c 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

~~~ 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0.0000 

0 I 

0.0000 O.OOO( 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 
U 

I P U M P E D  SfORAGE GENERATING PLANT STAtlSTlCS (Large Plants) 
' 

This Keport Is: Date of Keport Year of Report 
(1) a A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Dec. 31, 1998 - (2) n A  Resubmission '011999 

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings) 
2. If any plant is leased, operating under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in 
a footnote. Give project number. 
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period. 
4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, reporI on line 8 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each 
plant. 
5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Production Expense: 
do not include Purchased Power System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses." 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

Item FERC Licensed Project No. 
Plant Name: 

(a) (b) 
Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor) 
Year Originally Constructed 
Year Last Unit was Installed 
Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW) 
Net Peak Demaind on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 
Plant Hours Connect to Load While Generating 
Net Plant Capability (in megawatts) 
Average Number of Employees 
Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh 
Energy Used for Pumping 
Net Output for Load (line 9 - line 10) - Kwh 
Cost of Plant 
Land and Land Rights 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 1 Pumping Expenses I 
36 1 Total Production Exp (total 34 and 35) 

Structures and Improvements 
Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 
Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 
Accessory Electric Equipment 
Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment 
Roads, Railroads, and Bndges 
Total cost (total 13 thru 19) 
Cost per Kw of installed cap (line 20/1ine4) 

Production Expenses 
Operation Supervision and Engineering 

Water for Power 
Pumped Storage Expenses 
Electric Expenses 
Misc Pumped Storage Power generation Expenses 

Rents 
Maintenance Supervision and Engineenng 
Maintenance of Structures 
Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 
Maintenance of Electnc Plant 
Maintenance of Misc Pumped Storage Plant 
Production Exp Before Pumping Exp (23 thru 33) 

37 

I I I 

Expenses per KWh (line 36/line 9) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 408 





Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 
I U 

TKA- 
I 

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132 
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage. 
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report 
substation costs and expenses on this page. 
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission. 
4. Exclude from !his page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. 
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; 
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction b) 
the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the remainder 
of the line. 
6. Report in columns (f) and (9) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (9 the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is 
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (9) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report 
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (9). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses witt 
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated. 

This Keport Is: Date of Keport Year of Keport 
(1) D A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 (2) n A  Resubmission '011 999 - 

UtbIbNA I IUN V U L I H b t  K V  Line (Indicate w6ere' Type of 
No. other than 

Of 60 cycle, 3 phase) 

From To Operating Designed 

(a) (b) (C) ( 4  (9) 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

115kv 1,041.46 15.98 

46kv 129.54 

General Overhead Expenses 

22 1 I I 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

34 
35 

36 

31 
32 

~ 

IU IAL  1,559.57 15.98 13 

33 1 I I I I I 1 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Keport Is: 
(1) a A n  Original 
(2) j l  A Resubmission 

I U I I 
I KA" L lNt  S rpirrsrrcs (Lontinueu, 

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if 
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the 
pole miles of the primary structure in column (9 and the pole miles of the other line@) in column (9) 
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company, 
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for 
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the 
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing 
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or 
other party is an associated company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of tease, annual rent for year, and how 
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns 0') to (I) on the book cost at end of year. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04 1999 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 

22 
23 
24 

10,606,686 

~ ~~ 

25 
26 
27 

29 
30 
31 

2a 

33 
34 
35 

92,133,525 102,740,211 333,256 2,3a7,465 1,164,453 3,aa5,174 36 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 423 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Re rt Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) $n Original (K- Oa,Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission 0 1999 

Dec. 31, 1998 

(a) I (b) I (4 I 
422 1 f 

Line lengths available only in circuit miles 
- 

422 1 i 

Page 
Number 

Column J excludes Right of Way Clearing Costs. 

422 1 m 

Item (row) Column 
Number Number 

Line 1-13 M-0 Represents total expenses for all 230kv lines. 

422 1 0 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS 
____________________-- - - - - - - -  

Designation 

Barry- Florida line 
Daniel- Wade - Barry 

Total 230kv Lines 

---_-___---_ 

115kv Line (a) 06-18-80 ( C )  

Rent 
----- 

$498,500 
588.324 

1,086,824 

76,126 

Total Misc. Expenses 

TOTAL Rents 

(a) Alabama Power Company, an associated company. 
(b) Mississippi Power Company, an associated company. 
(c) Billing at levelized annual fixed charge rate of 18% based on undepreciable cost of facilities. 

Billing began at time of installation of facilities, or in-service date. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422-423 Footnote 
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41 

42 

43 

44 TOTAL 3.62 15.75 1 1 



Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) a A n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote, also where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase, 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04 '999 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Re rt Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) ,$An Originat (Mc Da,Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission 01 1999 

Dec. 31, 1998 

Includes $57,937 in Rights-of-Way Clearing Costs. 

424 1 n 

Page Item (row) 
Number Number 

(a) (b) 

IRepresents only Overhead Costs 

Column 
Number 

( 4  



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 

Date of Report Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 “011 999 - 

I n s  Kepon IS: 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

U . ,  I 
S U 5 m Y  

I 

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year. 
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below. 
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according 
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. 
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in 
column (9. 

Line VOLTAGE (In MVa) 
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation 

Primary 1 Secondary 1 Tertiary 

24 

25 
26 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 426 

230.00 25.00 

11 5.00 4.00 

12.00 2.00 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Eastgate, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 1 15.00 12.00 

Ellyson, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 1 15.00 12.00 

Fairfield, Pensacola Dist. - Unattended 11 5.00 12.00 

Fort Walton, Fort Walton Dist. - Unattended 1 15.00 12.00 

Glendale Road., Defuniak Tran. - Unattended 1 15.00 12.00 

Glendale Road., Defuniak Tran. - Unattended 1 15.00 46.00 



Name of Kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 
I U I I 

SUB- (L;ontrnuea) 

I nis Kepon IS: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1)  m A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 (2) n A Resubmission 04 '999 

5. Show in columns (I), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for 
increasing capacity. 
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by 
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and 
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts 
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

28 

40 

1 3Y 

1 1 40 
28 

40 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427 
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Name of kespondent 

Gulf Power Company 

to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. 
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in 

Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation 

I nls KepOrt IS: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) m A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 (2) O A  Resubmission \0/1999 - 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 
U I ,  I 
~ ~ g s T p ; T T u m s  (C;ontinued) 

5. Show in columns (I), (i), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for 
increasing capacity. 
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by 
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and 
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reasonpf sole ownership or lease, give name 
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts 
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

I 

Date of Report Year of Heport 
Dec. 31, 1998 

I nts KepOtl IS: 
(1) m A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) i l  A Resubmission 04 '999 I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427.1 



Gulf Power Company 
U . I  

SuBsTATRTms-- I I 

Year of Keport 
Dec. 31, 1998 (1) m A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) I 1 A  Resubmission 011 999 

~~~~ ~ 

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year. 
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below. 
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according 
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. 
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in 
column (9. . 

.ine 
No. 

VOLTAGE (In MVa) 
Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation 

Primary I Secondary I Tertiary 

1 

2 

(a) (b) ( 4  (d) (e) 
Smith Steam Plt., Panama City Trans. - Unattended 25.00 4.00 

Generating Plant 115.00 . 12.00 

6 ISouth Crestview, Crestview ITrans. - Unattended 

I I I I I 

115.001 46.001 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
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Sullivan Street, Fort Walton Dist. - Unattended 11 5.00 12.00 
Sunny Hills, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 11 5.00 25.00 
Tumer, Fort Walton Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 
Valparaiso, Panama City Dist. - Unattended 115.00 12.00 
Vemon, Vernon Dist. - Unattended 115.00 25.00 
Wewa Road, Panama City Trans. - Unattended 11 5.00 46.00 
Wright, Fort Walton Trans. - Unattended 230.00 115.00 12.0( 



Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 

'Name of Respondent I nis KepOn IS: Date of Report 
(1) B A n  Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 
(2) n A Resubmission 04 1999 - Gulf Power Company 

1 u I I 
SUB P t 

1 

Capacity of Substation 

(In Service) (In MVa) In Service 
Tr:nsf:me:s um e ro  

5. Show in columns (I), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for 
' increasing capacity. 
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by 
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and 
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts 
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

I (f) (9) 
51 I 4 

Number ot CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT ~i~~ 
Spare 

Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Total Capacity No. 
(In MVa) 

(h) (9 (i)- - (k) 
1 

175 

235 

16 

1 1 

1 J 

1 4 

400 

20 
28 

56 

10 

1 1 5 

2 6 

1 1 

2 CT 
1 Y 

28 

28 

11 

53 

18 

1Y 
20 

21 

1 10 

1 3 1 1  

1 12 

2 13 

22 

23 

24 

25 

560 2 14 
15 

16 

27 

28 

29 

30 

-25 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
~~ 

Jf 

j13 

JY 
40 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

Substations less than lOMVA: 
Distribution Subs tat ions 
Transmission Substations 

This Re rt Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) $An Original (Mn Da,Yr) 

Dec.31, 1998 
(2) n A  Resubmission 0 1999 

NUMBER 

Page Item (row) 
Number Number 
(4 (b) 

23 
1 

Column 
Number 
(4 

CAPACITY 

119.61 
4.0 

tnstruction 4. (Summarization of Column F) 
- - _ _ - - - - - - - - - 

Transmission Substations 5211.14 
Distribution Substations 2094.73 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 
Paae 426-427 Footnote 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 
This Keport Is: 
(1) B A n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Mt I t K S  A lvui”& I .a 

Date of Keport Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1998 (Mo, Da, Yr) 

0 ’/1999 - 
1. Report below the information called for conceming distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers. 
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not extemal demand meters. 
3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour meters or line transformers held by the respondent under lease from others, 
jointly owned with others, or held otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. If 500 or more meters or line 
transformers are held under a lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. If 500 or more meters or line 
transformers are held other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of 
accounting for expenses between the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respondent‘s books of account. Specify in 
each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

-me Item 
No. 

1 Number at Beginning of Year 

2 Additions During Year 

3 Purchases 

4 Associated with Utility Plant Acquired 

(a) 

5 TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of lines 3 and 4) 

Number of Watt-hour L lNt  7KANSt-ORMtRS 
Meters NumBer Total capactty (in (MVa) 

364,303 11 0,040 4,117 
(b) ( 4  (d) 

44,431 5,084 289 

44,431 5,084 289 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
I I I I 

12 I Locked Meters on Customers’ Premises 

Reductions During Year 

Retirements 16,291 2,114 140 

Associated with Utility Plant Sold 

TOTAL Reductions (Enter Total of lines 7 and 8) 16,291 2,114 140 

Number at End of Year (Lines 1 + 5 - 9) 392,443 113,010 4,266 

In Stock 37,587 2,854 176 

13 

14 

15 

16 

I I I I I 

Inactive Transformers on System 

In Customers’ Use 354,789 110,062 4,079 

In Company’s Use 67 94 11 

TOTAL End of Year (Total 11 to 15. This should equal line 10) 392,443 113,010 4,266 
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I Gulf Power Company 
I I I I S  neporr IS: Date of Report Year ot Keport 
(1) B A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 (2) n A  Resubmission 0 '11999 - 

environment of gaseous, Liquid, or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control, reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other 
adverse impact of an activity on the environment. 
2. Report the djfferences in cost of facilities installed for environmental considerations over the cost of altemative facilities which waul, 
otherwise be used without environmental considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable without environmental 
restrictions as the basis for determining costs without environmental considerations. It is not intended that special design studies be 
made for purposes of this response. Base the response on the best engineering judgment where direct comparisons are not available 
Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated costs of environmental protection facilities in service, constructed or 

In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to provide powei 
operate associated environmental protection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a percentage of plant basis. Explain suc 

Report all costs under the major classifications provided below and include, as a minimum, the items Listed-hereunder: 

(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. 
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of 
vironmentally clean fuels such as Low ash or low 
lfur fuels including storage and handling equipment 

A. Air pollution control facilities: D. Noise abatement equipment: 
(1) Structures 
(2) mufflers 

(4) Monitoring equipment 
(5) Other. 

(1) Architectural costs 
(2) Towers 
(3) Underground lines 
(4) Landscaping 

(3) Sound proofing equipment 

E. Esthetic costs: 
B. Water pollution control facilities: 
(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps. etc. 
(2) Waste water treatment equipment 
(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment 
(4) Oil interceptors 
(5) Sediment control facilities 
(6) Monitoring equipment 

C. Solid waste disposal costs: G. Miscellaneous: 
(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment 

(3) Settling ponds 

(1) Preparation of environmental reports 
(2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts 
330, 331, 332, and 335 

5. In those instances when costs are composites of both actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify in column (9 the 
actual costs that are included in column (e). 
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,.",IJC "I ~\s+Jullu"fll 

Gulf Power Company 
I his Report Is: 
(1) B A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Date ot Keport 
(Mo. Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998 
gr '1999 - 

Year of Report 

I I 
t l.&b 

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of environmental protection facilities, the cost of which are reported on 
Page 430. Where it is necessary that allocations andor estimates of costs be made, state the basis or method used. 
2. Include below the costs incurred due to the operation of environmental protection equipment, facilities, and programs. 
3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed below. 
4. Under Item 6 report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and the alternative fuels that would otherwise be 
used and are available for use. I 
5. Under Item 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to compensate for the deficiency in output from 
existing plants due to the addition of pollution control equipment, use of altemate environmentally preferable fuels or environmental 
regulations of govemmental bodies. Base the price of replacement power purchased on the average system price of purchased power 
if the actual cost of such replacement power is not known. Price internally generated replacement power at the system average cost of 
power generated if the actual cost of specific replacement generation is not known. 
6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmental facilities. Also include 
under Item 8 licensing and similar fees on such facilities. 
7. In those instances where expenses are composed of both actual supportable data and estimates of costs, specify in column (c) the 
actual expenses that are included in column (b). 

l i n e  I uasSlhcauon or txpenses I nmouni 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-88) Page 4 3  



Affiliation of Officers andDire a s  

Name I BusinessMiiation I Connection Name and Address 

Company: Gulfpower Company 
For the Year Ended December 31,1998 

Memck Industries, Inc. 

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person excercising similar fimctions. 

W. Deck Hull, Jr. 

Joseph K. Tannehill 

'Barbara H. Thames 

~ Ipensacola, ~10rida 
i Director Baptist-Health Care, Inc. 
I Director IBaptist Hospital 

Pensacola, Florida 
I 

Management Contractor ~ President & Director ~ Hull Company 
I 

Manufacturer of Electrical 1 Chairman, CEO, & 
Equipment 1 Owner 

IChairman, CEO, & 
1 Owner 
I i Director 

IChairman, CEO; & 
I Owner 

I 

I Chairman, CEO, & 
~ Owner 

Healthcare Corp l CEO & Director 

 vice President 

, 
I I I 

45 1 



Busines@onfracts with Officers, Directors%d Affiliates 

Name and Address of 
Affiliated Entity 

Baskerville-Donovan, h c .  

Company: Gulfpower Company 
For the Year Ended December 31,1998 

Identification of 
Amount 1 Product or Service 

5950.00 i Surveyor Services 

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year 
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and 
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to 
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated. 

3 1232.50 

Note * Business agreement, for th is  schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds 
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years. 

Electrical Equipment 

Name of Officer 
or Director 

Fred C. Donovan, Sr. 

Joseph K. Tannebill 

Barbara H. Thames 

3 16 South Baylen Street 
Pensacola, FL 3250 1 

Memck Industries, Inc. 
LO Arthur Drive 
Lynn Haven, FL 32444 

j 
3anta Rosa Medical Center 
1450 Berryhill Road 
Milton, FL 32514-6088 

West Florida Regional 
Medical Center 
3383 N. Davis Highway 
?ensacola, FL 325 14-6088 

~ 

1719.00 IMedical Services 
I 

692.00 \Medical Services 

452 



Company: 

-- 

.~ 

Line 
m 

I 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

I O  

~- 

GulfPower Company 

Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues 
Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

For the Year Ended December 31,1998 

Description 
~ ~- ~~~ ~ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - ~ _ _  ~- ~- 

rota1 Sales to Ultimate Customers (440-446,448) 
Sales for Resale (447) 
rota1 Sales of Electricity 
Provision for Rate Refunds (449.1) 

rota1 Net Sales of Electricity 

Total Other Operating Revenues (450-456) 

Other (Specify) Deferred Fuel Revenues 
Deferred Conservation Revenues 
Other 

Total Gross 09etin-venuS 

~ ~- ~ ~ 

For the current year, reconcile the gross operating revenues as reported on Page 300 of this report with the 
gross operating revenues as reported on the utility's regulatory assessment fee return. Explain and justify any 

Revenues per 
Page 300 

$509,118,401 
~ _~______ 

104,53*84 
613,653,085 

613,653,085 

36,864,460 

~ m_--- 
Interstate and 

Sales for Resale 

10424,684 
104,534,684 

104,534,684 

0 

$104,534,684 
~ ~- 

i operating reven 
~ _____ 

~ ( d L -  
Adjusted Intrastate 

Gross Operating 

~~~ Revenues ~ _ _  
$509,118,401 

~~ 

0 
509,118,401 

~ .~ 

509,118,401 

36,864,460 

$545,982.861 ~- ~ 

lotes: , 

453 

!s in column (h). -- _____ 

(e) ___ 
Gross Operating 

Revenues per 

__ RAF ______ Return ~- 

~- 104,534,684 
61 3,653,085 

~ _ _ ~ -  
$ 5 0 9 ~  18,401 

6 13,653,085 

24,322,014 

7,552,129 
(610,586 

5,600,903 

~ 

-_ (0- ~ 

Interstate and 

Sales for Resale 
Adiustments 

$0 
~ 104,53484 

104,534,684 

_ _ _ _ _ ~ ~  

- 

104,534,684 

0 

~ 

__ (g) ~ 

Adjusted Intrastate 

Gross Operating 
_ _ _ _ _  Revenues 
$509, I I 8,40 I 

509,118,401 

509,118,401 

24,322,O 14 

7,552,129 
(61 0,586 

5,600,903 

$545.982.861 
~ ~~ 

Difference 

-la -L. 
$0 
0 
0 
n 

~ 

0 

12,542,446 

(7,552, I29 
6 10,586 

(5,600,903 

$0 a 



DIVERSIFICATION REPORT 

PSCIAFA 16 (12194) 



e Analysis of Diversification a v @ y  

i 

Changes in Corporate Structure 
Company: GulfPower Company 
FOP the Year Ended December 31,1998 

1 Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an 
updated organizational chart. 

Effective 
Date 
(a> 

~ 

Description of Change 
(b) 

, I i 
Schedule 1 - PSCIAFA 16 



Southern Company 
Parent & Affiliates 

December, 1998 

Southern 
Communications 

Services 

Southern Company 

Southern Nuclear 
Operating Co. 

1 

I I I I I 

Finance Vice 
President 

Southern '1 Energy, Inc. ElEFl 

Marketing & Power Delivery & 
Customer Operations 

VP 

Power Gen. & 
Transmission VP Employee/External 

Affairs VP 

Southern Company 
Energy Solutions 

Southern Company 
Services, Inc. 

I I 

I I I  I 

I I 1  I 

Board of Directors 

I I President & Chief 
Executive Officer 

I I I  I 



An 8 sis of Diversification Activity 0 

(a) 

New or Amended Contracts with Affiriated Companies 
Company: Gulf Power Company 
For the Year Ended December 31,1998 

(b] 

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated 
companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The 
synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the-contracts. 

Schedule 2 - PSCIAFA 16 



Analy @ of Diversification Activity 
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000 

Company: Gulfpower Company 
For the Year Ended December 31,1998 

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000 ($25,000 for 
gas utilities.) Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should 
be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction even 
though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recuning" item for the period in which 
which it occurs. 

Name of 
Affiliate 

Description of 
Transaction 

Dollar 
I Amount 

'Georgia Power Company 

~ Mississippi Power Company 

Southern Company 

~ Southem company Services, ~ n c .  
I 

IPlant Scherer Unit No. 3 - Capital Cost, Fuel Purchases, 0 & It 26,145,506.38 , 

I Expenses and Labor Benefits and Taxes 
I 

61,421,035.67 1 
~ 

/Plant Daniel - Capital Cost, Fuel Purchases, O&M Expenses, 

i and Labor Benefits and Taxes 
I I 
i Common Stock Dividends Paid 1 67,200,000.00 I 

1 
1 Preferred Stock Redemption 9,454,061.50 1 

1 Engineering Services 
Information Services 
General Services 

1 Operating Services 
1 Total Professional Services 
I Other Payments to scs 

Income Taxes 
~ Payroll Related 
1 Prepaid Insurance 
Sales to SCS 1 Interchange 

IUnit Power Sales 

8,753,686.24 
11,357,331.91 1 
17,50 1,868.89 
2,906,186.241 

40.519.073.28 

i 33,659,79 1 .OO 

957,260.00 

17,584,785.00 ' 
40,231,966.45 

I 

I 

I I 

I 
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@ Analysis ofDiversifiation Alllbity 

Mississippi Power Company 

Summavy of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 
Company: GuvPower Company 
For the Year Ended December 31,1998 

Materials & Misc. Bus. Trans. 

Trans. Facilities Services 
Plant Daniel 

' Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 1 amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 
organization, firm, or partnership identifymg parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 

1 (a) Enter name of affiliate. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or-name the product involved. 
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 

(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
( f )  Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed ' 

product is sold by the Respondent. 

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

Name of 
Affiliate 

Type of Service 
andior 

Name of Product 

- Total Charge for Year ' Relevant Contract 
orAgreementand 1 or Account Dollar 

~ Effective Date Number ~ Amount 

"p" ' 
I 
I 

June 18,1980 
Februq25,1981 

None I P  
None l p  
None I s  

i 
Cost of Ownership P 

~ None P 
None 

April 20,1981 P 
Cost of Ownership P 

None P 
None 

None 
None 

October 1, 1995 

None 

i '  
I 

567 
567 
308 

Various 
Various 

Various 
various 
various 

567 
various 
various 
various 

Various 
various 

various 

various 

76,125.60 
498,500.04 ~ 

826,365.30 
2 15,180.67 
210,017.72 1 
605,156.83 

26,14s,s06.38 1 

588,324.00 109'142.00 ~ 

61,421,035.67 ~ 

505,860.50 ' 
189,660.7 1 

942.01 
15,343.46 

773,883.33 1 

117,857.82 

I 

~ 

, 
I 

I 
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@ Analysis of Diversification A c a  

Affiliate 

Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 

(a) (b) 

Company: GurfPower Company 
For the Year Ended December 31.1998 

(C, (d) (e) (f, 
1 

I Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 
I amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 
1 organization, firm, or partnership identifymg parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 
(a) Enter name of affiliate. 
@) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 1 (c)  Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 

I (e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
(f ) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

I 

product is sold by the Respondent. 

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

I 
I I , 

Total Charge for Year .- 

Type of Service Relevant Contract , "p" ~ 

I , 

1 Southern Development and 
1 Investment Group, Inc. 

1 Southern Energy, Inc. 

Southern Company 

, Southern Company Services, Inc. 

1 Misc. Business Transactions 1 None 
IMisc. Business Transactions None 

1 None i 1 Misc. Business Transacations 

1 Common Stock Dividends Paid 1 None 
Preferred Stock Dividends Paid 1 None 1 Preferred Stock Redemption 

i Service Agreement 

i Interchange 
Interchange 

l Misc. Business Transactions 
I Unit Power Sales 

P 
S I  

s 
P I  
P 

I None I p I  

1 January 1, 1984 

I January 1, 1989 
' January 1,1989 

Amended 
September 6,1985 

None 
I various 

various 
various 

various 

238 
238 
204 

various 

Various 
Various 
various 
Various 

I 327,586.99 
314,784.61 1 

I I 
8,495.25 I 

67,200,000.00 ~ 

101,3 83.24 
9,454,061.50 

112,898,710.80 
I 

I 

4 1,442.12 1 17,584,785.00 
3,090,328.58 

40,23 1,966.45 

1 I I 
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@ Analysis of Diversification h v i t y  
Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates 

Company: Gulf Power Company 
For the Year Ended December 31,1998 

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets. 

Description 
of Asset 

Vame of Affiliate 

'urchases from Affiliate I : 
Vo Real Asset Transacti 
wsveen Affiliated Companies during 1' 

Total 

;ales to Affiliates: 

Total 

:d 
8 

Net Book 
Value 

Fair Market 
Value 

b 

Purchase 
Price 

b 

i 

Sales Price 

s 

Title 
Passed 
YesrNO 
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a a b s i s  of Diversification Activity 0 

Assignment Assignment 1 andDuration 

Employee Transfers 
Company: GulfPower Company 
For the Year Ended December 31.1998 

Southem Company Services, Inc. 
I Southern Company Services, Inc. 
Southem Company Services, Inc. 
Southern Company Services, Inc. 

I List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate 
l company. 

Permanent 
Permanent 
Permanent 
Permanent 

1 Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 

1 Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 

I Gulf Power Company 
1 Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 

1 Gulf Power Company 
I 

~ Southern Company Services, Inc.  gulf Power Company 

!Gulf Power Company 

1 Gulf Power Company 

Alabama Power Company 

Alabama Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 

1 Gulf Power Company 
1 Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
'Gulf Power Company 

1 Alabama Power Company 
Southern Company Energy Solutions 
Georgia Power Company 
Georgia Power Company 
Mississippi Power Company 

1 southern company services, ~nc .  
Southern Company Services, Inc. 

1 Savannah ~lectric & power CO. 
'Southern Company Services, Inc. 1 southern company services, ~nc .  
!Southern Company Services, hc .  I southern company Services, ~nc .  

1 Training Coordinator Skills Development Coord. Permanent 
Group Team Leader 'GroupTeamLeader IPermanent I Financial Analyst Principal 1 Plant Accounting Supv. Permanent 
Training Instructor 

~ Network Specialist 
Auditor I System Operator 
Economist 

~ Engineer 

1 Plant Contracts Admin. 

1 Maintenance Supervisor 

1 Warehouseman 
Operations Supervisor 
 project Specialist 
Market Segment Spec. 
Engineering Rep. 
Engineering Rep. 

IMarket Segment Spec. 
Maintenance Supt. 
Plant Manager 

I Comm. Repairman 
Market Specialist 

1 Contract Administrator 
1 Accountant 

1 Residential Energy Cons 
Comm. Repairman 

1 Warehouse Oper. Supv. 
Power Systems Coord. 

1 Market Specialist 
Engineer 

,Plant Coordinator 

1 Hydro Plant Super. 

I 

ikZk:L operations 
Project Analyst 
'Account Executive 
1 Power Delivery Specialist 
1 System Control Specialist 
Assist. to Chief Mark. Off. I .  Auditor 
Power Gen. - Gen. Man. 
Telecomm. Analyst 
Load & Market Forcast. 
Auditor 

1 Business Analyst 
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INDEX 

Schedule 

Accrued and prepaid taxes ........................................................................ 262-263 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes .................................................................... 234 

212-277 
Accumulated provisions for depreciation of 

common utility plant ............................................................................. 356 
utility plant .................................................................................... 219 
utility plant (summary) ....................................................................... 200-201 

from associated companies .................................................................... 256-251 
Allowances ....................................................................................... 228-229 
Amortization 

miscellaneous .................................................................................... 340 
of nuclear fuel .............................................................................. 202-203 

Advances 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings .............................................................. 118-119 
Associated Companies 

advances from ................................................................................ 256-251 
corporations controlled by respondent ............................................................. 103 
control over respondent .......................................................................... 102 
interest on debt to .......................................................................... 256-251 

Attestation ............................................................................................ 1 

comparative .................................................................................. 110-113 
notes to ..................................................................................... 122-123 

Bonds ............................................................................................ 256-257 
Capital Stock ........................................................................................ 251 

discount ......................................................................................... 254 
expense .......................................................................................... 254 
installments recived ............................................................................. 252 
premiums ......................................................................................... 252 
reacquired ....................................................................................... 251 
subscribed ....................................................................................... 252 

Cash flows, statement of ......................................................................... 120-121 

Balance sheet 

Changes 

Construction 
important during year ........................................................................ 108-109 

overheads, electric .............................................................................. 211 

work in progress - common utility plant .......................................................... 356 
work in progress - electric ...................................................................... 216 

overhead procedures, general description of ...................................................... 218 

work in progress - other utility departments ................................................. 200-201 
Control 

corporations controlled by respondent ............................................................ 103 
over respondent .................................................................................. 102 
security holders and voting powers ........................................................... 106-107 

controlled by .................................................................................... 103 
incorporated ..................................................................................... 1 0 1  

CPA, background information on ....................................................................... 101 

Corporation 

CPA Certification, this report form ................................................................. i-ii 

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-93) 

~~ ~ 

index 1 



Schedule Page No . 
Deferred 

credits. other ................................................................................... 269 
debits, miscellaneous ............................................................................ 233 
income taxes accumulated - accelerated 
amortization property ........................................................................ 272-273 
income taxes accumulated - other property .................................................... 274-275 
income taxes accumulated - other ............................................................. 276-277 
income taxes accumulated - pollution control facilities ........................................... 234 

Definitions, this report form ........................................................................ iii 
Depreciation and amortization 

of common utility plant .......................................................................... 356 
of electric plant ................................................................................ 219 

336-337 
Directors ............................................................................................ 105 
Discount on capital stock ............................................................................ 254 
Discount - premium on long-term debt ............................................................. 256-257 

Dividend appropriations ........................................................................... 118-119 
Earnings, Retained ............................................................................... 118-119 
Electric energy account .............................................................................. 401 
Environmental protection 

expenses ......................................................................................... 431 
facilities ....................................................................................... 430 

electric operation and maintenance ........................................................... 320-323 
electric operation and maintenance, summary ...................................................... 323 
unamortized debt ................................................................................. 256 

Extraordinary property losses ........................................................................ 230 
Filing requirements, this report form 
General description of construction overhead procedure ............................................... 218 
General information .................................................................................. 101 
Instructions for filing the FERC Form 1 ............................................................. i-iv 
Generating plant statistics 

hydroelectric (large) ........................................................................ 406-407 
pumped storage (large) ....................................................................... 408-409 
small plants ................................................................................. 410-411 
steam-electric (large) ....................................................................... 402-403 

Hydro-electric generating plant statistics ....................................................... 406-407 
Identification ....................................................................................... 1 0 1  

Important changes during year .................................................................... 108-109 
Income 

statement of, by departments ................................................................. 114-117 
statement of, for the year (see also revenues) ............................................... 114-117 
deductions, interest on debt to associated companies ............................................. 340 
deductions, miscellaneous amortization ........................................................... 340 
deductions, other income deduction ............................................................... 340 
deductions, other interest charges ............................................................... 340 

Incorporation information ............................................................................. 101 
Installments received on capital stock ............................................................... 252 

Distribution of salaries and wages ............................................................... 354-355 

Expenses 

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-95) Index 2 



I N DEX (continued) 

Schedule Page No . 

Interest 
charges. on debt to associated companies ......................................................... 340 
charges. other ................................................................................... 340 
charges. paid on long-term debt. advances. etc ............................................... 256-257 

nonutility property .............................................................................. 2 2 1  
subsidiary companies .......................................................................... 224-225 

Investment tax credits, accumulated deferred ..................................................... 266-267 
Law, excerpts applicable to this report form .......................................................... iv 
List of schedules, this report form .................................................................. 2-4 
Long-term debt ................................................................................... 256-257 

Materials and supplies ............................................................................... 227 

Miscellaneous general expenses ....................................................................... 335 

to balance sheet .............................................................................. 122-123 
to statement of changes in financial position ................................................ 122-123 
to statement of income ....................................................................... 122-123 
to statement of retained earnings ............................................................ 122-123 

Nonutility property .................................................................................. 2 2 1  
Nuclear fuel materials ........................................................................... 202-203 
Nuclear generating plant, statistics ............................................................. 402-403 
Number of Electric Department Employees .............................................................. 323 
Officers and officers' salaries ...................................................................... 104 
Operating 

expenses-electric ............................................................................ 320-323 
expenses-electric (summary) ...................................................................... 323  

paid-in capital .................................................................................. 253  
donations received from stockholders ............................................................. 253 
gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired 
capital stock .................................................................................... 253 
miscellaneous paid-in capital .................................................................... 253 
reduction in par or stated value of capital stock ................................................ 253 
regulatory assets ................................................................................ 232 
regulatory liabilities ........................................................................... 278 

Investments 

Losses-Extraordinary property ........................................................................ 230 

Meters and line transformers ......................................................................... 429 

Notes 

Other 

Overhead, construction-electric ...................................................................... 217 
Peaks, monthly. and output ........................................................................... 401 
Plant. Common utility 

accumulated provision for depreciation ........................................................... 356 
acquisition adjustments .......................................................................... 356 
allocated to utility departments ................................................................. 356 
completed construction not classified ............................................................ 356 
construction work in progress .................................................................... 356 
expenses ......................................................................................... 356 
held for future use .............................................................................. 356 
in service ....................................................................................... 356 
leased to others ................................................................................. 356 

Plant data ....................................................................................... 217-218 
336-337 
401-429 

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-95) index 3 



INDEX (continued) 

Schedule Page No . 
Plant . electric 

accumulated provision for depreciation ........................................................... 2 1 9  
construction work in progress .................................................................... 2 1 6  

held for future use .............................................................................. 214 

in service ................................................................................... 204-207 

leased to others ................................................................................. 213 

amortization and depletion (summary) .............................................................. 2 0 1  

income taxes ..................................................................................... 234 

Power Exchanges .................................................................................. 326-327 

Premium and discount on long-term debt ............................................................... 2 5 6  

Premium on capital stock ............................................................................. 2 5 1  

Prepaid taxes .................................................................................... 262-263 

Pumped storage generating plant statistics ....................................................... 408-409 

Purchased power (including power exchanges) ...................................................... 326-327 
Reacquired capital stock ............................................................................. 250 

Reacquired long-term debt ........................................................................ 256-257 
Receivers' certificates .......................................................................... 256-257 

from Federal income taxes ...................................................................... 2 6 1  

Regulatory commission expenses deferred .............................................................. 233 

Research, development and demonstration activities ............................................... 352-353 

amortization reserve Federal ..................................................................... 1 1 9  
appropriated ................................................................................. 118-119 
statement of, for the year ................................................................... 118-119 

unappropriated ............................................................................... 118-119 

Revenues - electric operating .................................................................... 300-301 

Salaries and wages 

Plant . utility and accumulated provisions for depreciation 

Pollution control facilities, accumulated deferred 

Property - losses, extraordinary ..................................................................... 2 3 0  

Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income 

Regulatory commission expenses for year .......................................................... 350-351 

Retained Earnings 

directors fees ................................................................................... 1 0 5  

distribution of .............................................................................. 354-355 

officers' ........................................................................................ 104 

Sales of electricity by rate schedules ............................................................... 304 

Sales - for resale ............................................................................... 3 1 0 - 3 1 1  

Salvage - nuclear fuel ........................................................................... 202-203 

Schedules, this report form .......................................................................... 2-4 

Securities 
exchange registration ........................................................................ 2 5 0 - 2 5 1  

holders and voting powers .................................................................... 106-107 

Statement of Cash Flows .......................................................................... 120-121 

Statement of income for the year ................................................................. 114-117 

Statement of retained earnings for the year ...................................................... 118-119 

Steam-electric generating plant statistics ....................................................... 402-403 
Stock liability for conversion ....................................................................... 2 5 2  

Substations .......................................................................................... 426 

Supplies - materials and ............................................................................. 2 2 1  

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-90) Index 4 



. INDEX (continued) 

Schedule 
Taxes 

Page No . 

accrued and prepaid ......................................................................... 2 6 2 - 2 6 3  
charged during year ......................................................................... 2 6 2 - 2 6 3  

on income. deferred and accumulated ............................................................. 2 3 4  

2 1 2 - 2 1 1  

reconciliation of net income with taxable income for ............................................ 2 6 1  
Transformers. line . electric ....................................................................... 4 2 9  

lines added during year ..................................................................... 4 2 4 - 4 2 5  

of electricity for others ................................................................... 3 2 8 - 3 3 0  

of electricity by others ........................................................................ 332 

Transmission 

lines statistics ............................................................................ 4 2 2 - 4 2 3  

Unamor t i zed 
debt discount ............................................................................... 2 5 6 - 2 5 1  

debt expense ................................................................................ 2 5 6 - 2 5 7  

premium on debt ............................................................................. 2 3 6 - 2 5 7  

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs ........................................................ 2 3 0  
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EXHIBIT C " 

Line-bv-Linemield-bv-Field Justification 

Line(s)/Field(s) Justification 

Page 204 
Lines 2,3,  5, Column B 
Line 8, Column B 
Lines 9-10, Columns B and C 
Lines 12-15, Columns B and C 
Lines 35-39, Columns B and C 

Page 205 
Lines 2-3, Column G 
Line 5, Column G 
Line 8, Column G 
Line 9- 10, Column D and G 
Lines 12-15, Column D, E, G 
Line 35, Column D, G 
Line 36, Column G 
Line 37, Column D,G 
Line 38-39, Column G 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs  costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulfs  marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs  competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs  
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs  ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of A Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 



Page 206 
Line 40-42, Column B, C 
Line 44-49, Column B,C 
Line 5 1-52, Column B 
Line 53, Column B,C 
Line 55, Column B 
Line 56-57, Column B,C 
Line 59-65, Columns B,C 
Lines 68-69, Columns B,C 
Line 7 1, Column B 
Line 72-81, Column B,C 
Line 83-84, Column B, C 
Line 88, Column B, C 

Page 207 
Line 40, Column G 
Line 41, Column D, G 
Line 42, Column D, E, G 
Line 44, Column E, G 
Line 45, Column D, G 
Line 46, Column D, F 
Line 47-49, Column D, G 
Line 5 1, Column G 
Line 52, Column D, G 
Line 53, Column D, E, F, G 
Line 55, Column E, G 
Line 56, Column D, E, G 
Line 57, Column D, E, F, G 
Line 59, Column D,E,G 
Line 60, Column D,E,F,G 
Line 61, Column G 
Line 62, Column D, F, G 
Line 63, Column D,E,F,G 
Line 64, Column D,G 
Line 65, Column D,E,G 
Line 68, Column D,E,G 
Line 69, Column D,E,F,G 
Line 71, Column E,G 
Line 72-78, Column D,G 
Line 79, Column D,E,G 
Line 80, Column D,G 
Line 8 1, D,E,G 
Line 83, 84, 88 Column D,E,G 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulf's costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulfs marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs 
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs  costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs  ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of A Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 

Page 214 



Page 2 14 
Lines 2,5,8,11, Column A 
Lines 3, 6 ,9 ,  12 Columns A,B,C.D 
Line 14, Column D 
Lines 15-20 ColumnA 
Line 47. Column D 

Page 216 
Lines 1-43, Column A,B 

Page 216.1 
Lines 1-39,43, Column A,B 

Page 219 
Lines 1, 3, 5, 7, 8, 9, 11-14, 16-18,22- 
26 Columns B, C 
Footnote in its entirety 

Page 228 
Lines 1 ,lo, 15,18,22,28,29, Columns 
B,C 
Lines 4,9,36,37,39,40 Column B 
Lines 32,34,44,45 Column C 

Page 229 
Linessl,29 Columns J,K,L,M 
Line 4,9 Column L 
Line 10,15,18,22,28 Columns L,M 
Lines 32,34 Column M 
Lines 36,37,39,40 Columns J,L 
Lines 44,45 Column K,M 

Page 300 
Lines 2,4-6,9-12, 14, 17,19,21,26,27 
Columns B,C 
Footnote in its entirety 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gul fs  marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gul fs  competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs 
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs  ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of A Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 

Page 301 
Lines 2,4-6, Columns D,E,F,G 
Lines 9, Columns D,E 
Lines 10-12, 14, Columns D,E,F,G 



Page 304 
Lines 2-4, Columns B,C,D,E,F 
Line 5, Columns B,C,F 
Line 6, Columns B,C,D,E,F 
Line 10-20, Column B,C,D,E,F 
Line 21, Columns B,C 
Line 22, Columns B,C,D,E,F 
Lines 26-35, Columns B,C,D,E,F 
Lines 36, Columns B,C 
Line 37, Columns B,C,D,E,F 
Line 39-40 Columns B,C,D,E,F 

Page 304.1 
Lines 2-3, Columns B,C,F 
Lines 41-43, Columns B,C,D,E,F 
Footnote in its entirety 

Page 3 10 
Lines 1-2, Columns A,B,C,D,E,F, 
Line 5, Columns A,B,C 
Line 6-1 1, Column A,B 
Line 12-13, Columns A,B,C 
Line 14, Column A,B 

Page 3 11 
Lines 1-2, Columns G,H,I,K 
Line 5, Columns G,I,K 
Line 6-7, Columns G,I,J,K 
Line 8-9, Columns G,I,K 
Line 10, Columns G,I,J,k 
Line 1 1 - 14, Columns G,I,K 

Page 310.1 
Lines 1-6, ColumnA,B 
Line 7,  Column A,B,D 
Lines 8-9, Column A,B,C 
Line 10, Column A,B 
Line 11, Column A,B,C 
Line 12- 14,Column A,B 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gul fs  marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gul fs  competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs  
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs  ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of A Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 



Page 311.1 
Lines 1-2,4-5, Columns G,I,K 
Line 6 ,  Columns G,I,J,K 
Line 7, Columns G,H,I,K 
Line 8-10, Columns G,I,K 
Line 1 1, Column G,I,J,K 
Line 12- 14, Columns G,H,I,J,K 

Page 3 10.2 
Lines 1-4, Column A,B 
Line 5, Column A,B,C 
Line 6-9, Column A,B 
Line 10, Column A,B,D 
Line 11, Column A,B,C 
Line 12-14, Column A,B 

Page 3 1 1.2 
Lines 1-4, Columns G,I,K 
Lines 5-6, Columns G,I,J,K 
Lines 7-9, Columns G,I,K 
Line 10, Columns G,H,I,K 
Lines 1 1 - 12, Columns G,I,J,K 
Lines 13-14, Columns G,I,K 

Page 3 10.3 
Lines 1,3,6, 8, 11, 13-14, Columns 
A,B,C 
Lines 5,7, 10 Columns A,B,C,D 
Line 2 ,4 ,9 ,  12, Column A,B 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs  costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulfs  marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gul fs  
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs  costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs  ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of A Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 

Page 3 11.3 
Lines 1 , l  1 ,12,14 Columns G,I,J,K 
Lines 2-10, 13, Columns G,I,K 



Page 3 10.4 
Lines 1-3, 5-8, 10-14, ColumnA,B 
Lines 4, 9, Columns A,B,C 

Page 3 11.4 
Lines 1,3, Columns G,I,J,K 
Lines 2,4-14, Columns G,I,K 

Page 3 10.5 
Lines 1-5,8, 14 Columns A,B,C 
Lines 6,7,9-13 ColumnA, B 

Page 3 1 1.5 
Lines 1 - 10,12- 14 Columns G,I,k 
Lines 11 Column J,K 

Page 3 10.6 
Lines 1-3 Column A,B 

Page 3 1 1.6 
Lines 1-2 Columns G,I,K 
Line 3 Columns G,I,J,K 
Lines 15-17 Columns G,H,I,J,K 
Footnotes for pps. 3 10-3 1 1 in their 
entirety 

Page 320 
Lines 4-6,9-10, 12-13, 15-21 Column 
B,C 
Line 11 Column C 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs  costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulfs  marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs  
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs  costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs  ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of A Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 

Page 321 
Lines 63-64,67,70-74,76-80,83-87,89- 
91,93-100,103 Columns B,C 



Page 322 
Lines 105-1 14, 116-126,129-134, 137- 
141,145,148,15 1-1 53 Columns B,C 

Page 323 
Lines 155-1 58,160- 165,167- 169 
Columns B,C 
Lines 1-4 data input column 

Page 326 
Line 1 ,3  Column A 
Lines 2,4,6,8,9,11,12 Column A,B,C 
Lines 5,7,10,13-14 Column A,B 
Line 10 Column A,B,D 

Page 327 
Lines 2 Columns G, J,K,M 
Lines 4,6-9, 11-14 Column G, K,M 
Lines 5 Columns G,K,L,M 
Line 10 Column G,J,K,L,M 

Page 326.1 
Lines 1,3,7,8,9,13 Co;omns A,B,C 
Lines 2,4,5,10,14 Columns A, B 
Line 6 Column A,B,D 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gul fs  marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs  competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs 
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs  ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of A Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 



Page 327.1 
Lines 1-5, 7-9, 13-14 Columns G,K.M 
Line 6 Columns G,J,K,M 
Line 10 Column G,K,L,M 

Page 326.2 
Lines 1,4- 1 1,13,14 Columns A,B 
Line 2 Column A,B,E 
Line 3 Column A 
Line 12 Column A,B,C 

Page 327.2 
Lines 1,443, 10,11,13,14 Columns 
G,K,M 
Line 2 Columns G,J,K,M 
Lines 9, 12 Column G,K,L,M 
Line 15 Columns G,J,K,L,M 

Page 326.3 
Lines 1-9, 11-13 Columns A,B 
Lines 10,14 Columns A,B,C 

Page 327.3 
Lines 1-9,ll- 13 Columns G,K,M 
Lines 10,14 Columns G,K,L,M 

Page 326.4 
Lines 1,3,6,8-10,12-14 Columns A,B 
Lines 2,4,5,7,11 Columns A,B,C 

Page 327.4 
Line 1 Column G,K,L,M 
Lines 2-14 Columns G,K,M 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gul fs  marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most eficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gul fs  competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs  
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs  ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of A Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 

Page 326.5 
Lines 1-5,7-10,13-14 Columns A,B 
Lines 6,ll-12 Columns A,B,C 



Page 327.5 
Lines 1,6,12,14 Columns G,K,L,M 
Lines 2 4 7 -  1 1,13 Columns G,K,L,M 

Page 326.6 
Line 2 Column A,B 
Line 4 Column A 

Page 327.6 
Lines 2 , 4  Column G 
Line 15 Column G, J,K,L,M 
Footnotes for p. 326 in their entirety 

Page 328 
Lines 1,2,15 Columns A,B,C,D 
Lines 3- 14,16,17 Columns A,D 

Page 329 
Lines 1,2,15 Columns E,F,G,I,J 
Lines 3-14, 16-18 Columns I,J 

Page 330 
Line 1, Columns K,M,N 
Lines 2, 15 Columns K,N 
Lines 3-14,16 Columns L,N 
Line 17 Column M,N 
Line 18 Columns K,L,M,N 
Footnotes for p. 328 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs  costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulf's marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gul fs  
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gul fs  costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of A Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 



Page 336 
Lines 2,9,11 Column B,C,E 
Lines 6-8 Columns B,E 
Entire box for “Basis for Amortization 
Charges” 

Page 337 
Lines 13-20 Columns A,B,C,D,E,F,G 
Line 22 Column B 
Line 24 Column A 
Lines 26-3 1 Columns A,B,C,E,F,G 
Line 33 Column B 
Line 34 Column A 
Lines 36-39 Columns A,B,C,E,F,G 
Line 41 Column B 

Page 337.1 
Lines 13-20,23-34,39-45 
Columns A,B,C,D,E,F,G 
Line 2 1,36,47,49 Column B 
Footnote for page 336.1 in its entirety 

Page 401a 
Lines 3,7,9,10,16- 18,20,22-28 
Column B 

Page 401 b 
Lines 29-40, Columns B,C,D,E,F 
Line 41 Column B,C 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs  costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulfs  marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs  competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1.  Gulfs  
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of A Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 

Page 402 
Lines 1-43 Including Plant Name field 
Columns B,C 



Page 403 
Lines 1-43, Including Plant Name field 
Columns D,E,F 

Page 402.1 
Lines 1-43 Including Plant Name field 
Columns A,B,C 
Footnotes for page 402 in their entirety 

Page 430 
Lines 1, 8,9 Columns B,C,E,F 
Lines 2-5 Columns E,F 

Page 431 
Lines 1,2,4-11 Columns B,C 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs  costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gul fs  marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs  competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs 
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs  ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of A Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 




